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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
State Bank of India (California)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of State Bank of India (California) (the Bank), which comprise
the balance sheets as of March 31, 2025 and 2024, the related statements of income, comprehensive
income, changes in stockholder’s equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Bank as of March 31, 2025 and 2024, and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS), the Bank’s internal control over financial reporting as of March 31, 2025, based on
criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission in 2013, and our report dated April 28, 2025, expressed an
unmodified opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control over financial reporting.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with GAAS. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the “Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our
report. We are required to be independent of the Bank and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Bank’s ability to continue as a
going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued.

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

PSKH VS LLP

Irvine, California
April 28, 2025



STATE BANK OF INDIA (CALIFORNIA)

BALANCE SHEETS
As of March 31, 2025 and 2024

Assets 2025 2024
Cash and cash equivalents $ 41,336,529 $ 31,606,249
Certificates of deposit in other financial institutions 2,490,000 2,490,000
Investment securities available-for-sale, at fair value 94,935,950 93,047,740
Investment securities held-to-maturity, at amortized cost 9,881,662 7,849,826
Loans 1,107,496,690 1,025,392,576
Allowance for credit losses (14,098,492) (13,953,324)
Loans, net of allowance 1,093,398,198 1,011,439,252
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net 903,008 1,142,479

Federal Home Loan Bank and Community Development
Financial Institutions stock, at cost; and Community Capital 6,711,870 6,211,281
Management Community Impact Bond Fund, at net asset value

Interest receivable and other assets 5,675,216 5,685,294
Right-of-use assets 5,720,207 4,338,289
Deferred tax assets, net 9,111,626 9,932,128

Total assets $ 1,270,164,266 $ 1,173,742,538

Liabilities and Stockholder’s Equity

Liabilities
Deposits $ 1,084,545,578 $ 992,821,339
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings - 2,000,000
Lease liability 7,105,839 6,048,876
Interest payable and other liabilities 5,277,283 7,421,002
Total liabilities 1,096,928,700 1,008,291,217

Stockholder's Equity
Common stock, $100 par value:
Authorized 2,000,000 shares, 945,000 shares issued and

outstanding 94,500,000 94,500,000
Additional contributed capital 1,500,000 1,500,000
Retained earnings 86,320,693 80,232,947
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (9,085,127) (10,781,626)

Total stockholder’s equity 173,235,566 165,451,321
Total liabilities and stockholder's equity $ 1,270,164,266 $ 1,173,742,538

See notes to financial statements
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STATE BANK OF INDIA (CALIFORNIA)

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
For the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

2025 2024
Interest and dividend income:
Loans and fees $ 65,616,674 $ 61,013,627
Securities 5,175,722 4,733,103
Total interest and dividend income 70,792,396 65,746,730
Interest expense:
Deposits 38,126,894 29,796,866
Borrowed funds 39,589 1,166,198
Total interest expense 38,166,483 30,963,064
Net interest income before provision for credit losses 32,625,913 34,783,666
Provision for credit losses 2,075,000 660,000
Net interest income after provision for credit losses 30,550,913 34,123,666
Noninterest income:
Income from foreign currency exchange transactions 1,224,572 1,306,290
Other noninterest income 640,439 603,137
Total noninterest income 1,865,011 1,909,427
Noninterest expense:
Salaries and employee benefits 13,125,999 11,622,906
Occupancy expense 1,497,658 1,945,371
Furniture, fixtures and equipment expense 389,710 321,197
Adwertising expense 460,516 509,207
FDIC and other deposit assessments 678,381 632,216
Other operating expense 4,706,947 4,257,247
Total noninterest expense 20,859,211 19,288,144
Income before provision for income taxes 11,556,713 16,744,949
Income tax provision 2,468,967 3,670,151
Net Income $ 9,087,746 $ 13,074,798

See notes to financial statements
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STATE BANK OF INDIA (CALIFORNIA)

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

2025 2024
Net Income $ 9,087,746 $ 13,074,798
Other comprehensive gain (loss):
Net unrealized holding gain (loss) arising during period, net of income
taxes of $362,439 and ($197,751) in 2025 and 2024, respectively 1,696,499 (461,421)
Other comprehensive gain (loss) 1,696,499 (461,421)
Comprehensive Income $ 10,784,245 § 12,613,377

See notes to financial statements
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STATE BANK OF INDIA (CALIFORNIA)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
For the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

Accumulated
Common Stock Additional Other
Shares Contributed Retained Comprehensive
Outstanding Issued Capital Earnings (Loss) Total
Balance, March 31,2023 945000 $ 94,500,000 $ 1500000 $ 71,158,149 § (10,320,205) $§ 156,837,944
Netincome - - - 13,074,798 - 13,074,798
Dividend paid - - - (4,000,000) - (4,000,000)
Other comprehensive (loss), fair value
adjustments - - - - (461,421) (461,421)
Balance, March 31, 2024 945,000 $ 94,500,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 80,232,947 $§ (10,781,626) $ 165,451,321
Netincome - - - 9,087,746 9,087,746
Dividend paid - - - (3,000,000) (3,000,000)
Other comprehensive gain, fair value
adjustments - - - 1,696,499 1,696,499
Balance, March 31, 2025 945,000 $ 94,500,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 86,320,693 §$ (9,085127) § 173,235,566

See notes to financial statements
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STATE BANK OF INDIA (CALIFORNIA)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

Cash flows from operating activities

Net Income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Provision for credit losses
Change in net asset value of equity stock
Decrease (increase) in deferred taxes
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts on securities, net
Amortization of deferred loan fees, net
Decrease (increase) in interest receivable and other assets
(Increase) Decrease in Right-of-use assets
Increase (decrease) in lease liability
(Decrease) increase in interest payable and other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
(Increase) in certificates of deposit in other financial institutions
Purchase of investment securities
Maturities and principal payments on investment securities
Net change in loans
Acquisition of furniture, fixtures and equipment
Net change in Federal Home Loan Bank and CDFI stocks
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Net increase in deposits
Repayments to Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings
Dividend paid to parent bank
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest

Cash paid for income taxes

ROU asset/liability addition-net

See notes to financial statements

2025 2024
$ 9,087,746 $ 13,074,798
2,075,000 660,000
(7,089) 5,671

93,431 (654,228)

389,710 320,574

50,103 281,708

(403,374) (310,915)

10,078 (455,253)
(1,056,963) 1,936,167
732,008 (225,580)
(2,143,719) 2,367,511

$ 8,826,931 $ 17,000,453
$ - % (249,000)
(35,341,311) (19,287,966)
33,794,732 28,143,126
(83,630,572) (132,808,486)
(150,239) (1,085,900)
(493,500) (793,700)

$ (85,820,890) $  (126,081,926)
$ 91,724,239 $ 122,931,479
(2,000,000) (36,000,000)
(3,000,000) (4,000,000)

$ 86,724,239 $ 82,931,479
$ 9,730,280 $ (26,149,994)
31,606,249 57,756,243

$ 41,336,529 $ 31,606,249
$ 45,382,584 $ 23,003,749
$ 1,475,000 $ 2,722,000
$ 324,955 $ 396,368
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STATE BANK OF INDIA (CALIFORNIA)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

NOTE 1 — Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of business: State Bank of India (California) (the Bank) is a California State Chartered Bank and
a wholly owned subsidiary of the State Bank of India (the Parent Bank), a corporation in India. The Bank
provides community-based retail and commercial banking services through seven branches in California.
The Bank has seven branches in Sunnyvale, Fremont, Fresno, Woodland Hills, Cerritos, Los Angeles, and
San Diego.

The Bank provides retail and internet banking services, commercial and real estate loans to its customers,
substantially all of whom are small and middle-market businesses or residents in the Bank’s service areas.
Generally, those loans are collateralized by business assets and/or real estate of customers primarily in the
state of California. The Bank also participates in Shared National Credit (SNC) loans.

A summary of the Bank’s significant accounting policies is as follows:

Accounting policies: The accounting and reporting policies of the Bank are in accordance with United
States generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and conform to industry standards.

Use of estimates: The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates based on assumptions about future economic and market conditions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and income and
expenses during the reporting period and the related disclosures. Although the Bank’s estimates
contemplate current conditions and how the Bank expects them to change in the future, it is reasonably
possible that actual results could differ from those estimates and could be worse than anticipated in those
estimates, which could materially affect the Bank’s results of operations and financial condition. A material
estimate that is particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term is the allowance for credit
losses. Other estimates significant to the financial statements include the fair value of securities and the
recognition of deferred tax assets.

Service charges: Service charges include deposit and lending-related fees. Deposit-related fees consist
of fees earned on consumer and commercial deposit activities and are generally recognized when the
transactions occur or as the service is performed such as ATM fees, wire transfer fees, check processing
fees. Lending-related fees generally represent transactional fees earned from certain loan commitments,
financial guarantees and standby letters of credit.(SBLCs).

Cash and cash equivalents: For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
include cash on hand, cash items in process of collection, amounts due from correspondent banks, the
Federal Home Loan Bank, and the Federal Reserve Bank and certificate of deposit investments with original
maturity dates less than 90 days. Cash flows are reported net for customer loan and deposit transactions.

The Bank maintains amounts due from banks which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The
Bank has not experienced any losses in such accounts.

Certificates of Deposit in Other Financial Institutions: The Bank’s investments in certificates of deposit
issued by other financial institutions are generally fully insured by the FDIC up to the applicable limit of
$250,000. The current remaining maturity of the Bank’s certificate of deposit in other financial institutions
at March 31, 2025 was 1.51 years.
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STATE BANK OF INDIA (CALIFORNIA)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

NOTE 1 - Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Investment Securities — The Bank classifies as held-to-maturity (HTM) those debt securities that the
Bank has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity. Securities classified as trading are those
securities that are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near term. All other debt
and equity securities are classified as available-for-sale (AFS). HTM securities are accounted for at cost
and adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts. Trading securities are accounted for
at fair value with the unrealized gains and losses being included in current earnings. AFS securities are
accounted for at fair value, with the net unrealized gains and losses, net of income tax effects, presented
as other comprehensive income (loss), a separate component of stockholders’ equity. Realized gains and
losses on sales of securities are recognized in earnings at the time of sale and are determined on a specific-
identification basis. Purchased premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using the
effective-yield method over the estimated terms of the securities. For mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”),
the amortization or accretion is based on estimated average lives of the securities. The lives of these
securities can fluctuate based on the amount of prepayments received on the underlying collateral of the
securities. As principal repayments are received on securities a pro-rata portion of the unamortized
premium or discount is recognized in interest income so that the effective interest rate on the remaining
portion of the security continues unchanged. Any decision to sell a security classified as available-for-sale
would be based on various factors, including significant movements in interest rates, changes in the
maturity mix of the Bank’s assets and liabilities, liquidity needs, regulatory capital considerations and other
similar factors

In accordance with ASU No. 2016-13, “Financial Instruments — Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurement
of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments”, AFS debt securities are measured at fair value and are subject
to impairment testing. A security is impaired if the fair value of the security is less than its amortized cost
basis. When an available-for-sale debt security is considered impaired, the Bank must determine if the
decline in fair value has resulted from a credit-related loss or other factors and then, (1) recognize allowance
for credit losses by a charge to earnings for the credit-related component (if any) of the decline in fair value,
and (2) recognize in other comprehensive income (loss) non-credit related components of the fair value
decline (if any). If the amount of the amortized cost basis expected to be recovered increases in a future
period, the valuation allowance would be reduced, but not more than the amount of the current existing
allowance for that security.

The amortized cost of the Bank’s HTM and AFS debt securities exclude accrued interest, which is included
in “accrued interest receivable” on the Bank’s Balance Sheets. The Bank has made an accounting policy
election not to measure an allowance for credit losses for accrued interest receivables on debt securities
since the Bank timely reverses any previously accrued interest when the debt security remains in default
for an extended period. The Bank assesses the default status of each security as defined by the debt
security’s specific security structure.

Federal Home Loan Bank stock: The Bank is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of San
Francisco. Members are required to own a certain amount of stock based on the level of borrowings and
other factors and may invest in additional amounts. FHLB stock is carried at cost, classified as a restricted
security, and periodically evaluated for impairment based on ultimate recovery of par value. Both cash and
stock dividends are reported as income. No impairment losses have been recorded during the years ended
March 31, 2025 and 2024.

Other stock: The Bank also has an investment in stocks of different Community Development Financial

Institutions (“CDFI”) The total investment in the CDFI stock was $767,600 and $517,600 as of March 31,
2025 and 2024, respectively.
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STATE BANK OF INDIA (CALIFORNIA)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

NOTE 1 - Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

respectively. CDFI stock is carried at cost, classified as a restricted security, and periodically evaluated for
impairment based on ultimate recovery of par value. No impairment losses have been recorded during the
years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024. The Bank has invested in Community Capital Management.

Community Impact Bond Fund (“CCM fund”) for Community Reinvestment Act (“CRA”) purpose. Total
investment in CCM fund as of March 31, 2025 and 2024 were $448,970 and $441,881, respectively. CCM
fund is carried at net asset value and changes thereof are charged to earnings.

Loans: Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity
or payoff are reported at the principal balance outstanding, net of deferred loan fees and costs, and an
allowance for credit loss. Deferred fees and costs are amortized to interest income over the contractual life
of the loan using the interest method.

The Bank’s loan portfolio consists of the following types of loans:

Commercial real estate loans: Commercial real estate loans are primarily secured by apartment
buildings, office and industrial buildings, warehouses, small retail shopping centers and various special
purpose properties, including hotels, restaurants and nursing homes. Although terms vary, commercial
real estate loans generally have amortization periods of 15 to 30 years, as well as balloon payments of 5
to 10 years, and terms which may provide that the interest rates thereon may be adjusted annually at the
Bank’s discretion, based on a designated index.

Commercial real estate and multifamily real estate loan underwriting standards are governed by the loan
policies in place at the time the loan is approved. These loans are viewed primarily as cash flow loans
and secondarily as loans secured by real estate. Commercial real estate lending typically involves higher
loan principal amounts and repayment of these loans is generally largely dependent on the successful
operation of the property securing the loan or the business conducted on the property securing the loan.
Commercial real estate loans may be more adversely affected by conditions in the real estate markets or
in the general economy. The properties securing the Bank’s commercial real estate portfolio are diverse
in terms of type and geographic location.

Commercial and industrial loans: Commercial and industrial loans are loans, or lines of credit, for
commercial, corporate and business purposes, including issuing letters of credit. The Bank’s commercial
business loan portfolio is comprised of loans for a variety of purposes and generally is secured by
receivables, equipment, machinery, deposits held by the Bank and other business assets. Commercial
business loans generally have terms of 10 years or less and may have interest rates that float in
accordance with a designated published index. Generally, such loans, excluding SNC loans, are secured
and backed by the personal guarantees of the owners of the business. Commercial and industrial loans
are underwritten after evaluating and understanding the borrower’s ability to operate profitably and
prudently expand its business. The Bank’s management examines current and projected cash flows to
determine the ability of the borrower to repay his/her obligations as agreed. Commercial and industrial
loans are primarily made based on the identified cash flows of the borrower and secondarily on the
underlying collateral provided by the borrower. The actual cash flows from borrowers, however, may differ
from projected amounts and the collateral securing these loans may fluctuate in value.

The Bank participates in Shared National Credit (SNC) loans. A SNC is any loan or formal commitment,
and any asset such as real estate, stocks, notes, bonds, and debentures taken as debts previously
contracted, extended to borrowers by a federally supervised institution, its subsidiaries, and affiliates, that
aggregates to $100 million or more and is shared by three or more unaffiliated federally supervised
institutions, or a portion of which is sold to two or more such institutions.
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STATE BANK OF INDIA (CALIFORNIA)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

NOTE 1 - Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Allowance for Credit Losses (ACL)

Key to operating a safe and sound financial institution is the on-going supervision and monitoring of the
loan portfolio and the maintenance of adequate provision for loan and lease loss reserves. Allowance for
Credit Losses (ACL) is a valuation reserve that is intended to estimate credit losses expected over the
contractual life of the financial asset. The Bank adopted ASU 2016-13 effective April 1, 2023.

The Bank supports and records its best estimate of ACL, considering the effects of past events, current
conditions, and reasonable and supportable forecasts on the collectability of financial assets as of the
reporting date. The methods used to determine the ACL are generally applied consistently over time and
reflect the Bank’s current expectation of future lifetime credit losses. The selected method(s) are deemed
to be appropriate for the financial assets being evaluated and consistent with the institution’s size and
complexity. The Bank considers the need to qualitatively adjust expected credit loss estimates for
information not already captured in the loss estimation process. As a policy election, the Bank excludes the
accrued interest receivable balance from the amortized cost basis of financing receivables and HTM
securities, as well as AFS securities from the ACL computation, and discloses total accrued interest
receivable separately on the balance sheet. If accrued interest is deemed uncollectible, it is reversed
against interest income.

Under ASC 326-20-30-2 and 326-20-55-5, the Bank will aggregate financial assets on the basis of similar
risk characteristics. The Bank selected a segmentation based on loan type code for estimating credit losses.
In Note 3 — Loans and Allowance for credit losses, the loans categorized as real estate loans including real
estate component for SBA loans are grouped together and the loans categorized as commercial and
industrial loans including commercial and industrial loan component for SBA loans are grouped together

Specifically, those categories are as follows:
o Real Estate Loans Secured by Multi-Family Properties (Multi-Family)
o Real Estate Loans (Non-Res) - Secured by Existing Commercial Properties utilized primarily for
hotel purposes (CRE — Hotel)
¢ Real Estate Loans (Non-Res) — Other - Secured by Existing Commercial, Industrial Properties,
or Office Properties used for Other than Hotel & MFR purposes (CRE — Other)
Real Estate - Construction & Land Loans
Commercial and Industrial Loans (C & | - Business Loans)
Commercial and Industrial Loans (C & | - Shared National Credits)
Commercial and Industrial Loans (C & | - Other)
Small Business Loans backed by the Small Business Administration (SBA) guaranty.

The discounted cash flow (DCF) models have been accepted as best practice for adherence to other
analogous accounting standard objectives. Forward-focused cash flow models are commonly deployed to
accommodate both fair value and purchased credit impaired requirements resulting in an approach that
has a precedent of successful audits and examinations. The Bank has elected to use this approach after
analysis, consideration, and due to its limited historical loan data availability caused by a core conversion
in 2016. In order to reduce the complexity of the model, the Bank has elected to perform cash flow modeling
without the present value component. No discounting is performed in the reserve calculation. Expected
losses are calculated via a gross loss rate and recovery rate assumption.
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STATE BANK OF INDIA (CALIFORNIA)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

NOTE 1 - Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Under ASC 326-20-30-6, an entity shall estimate expected credit losses over the contractual term of the
financial asset. The Bank considered the guidance under ASC 326-20-30-4 to account for assets under the
Amortized Cost Basis notion but determined that book balance materially represents the amortized cost
basis for the assets analyzed. The Bank elected to re-amortize fixed payment loans in the analysis, in lieu
of using contractual payment information as provided by the loan system, due to the current modeling
approach not adjusting for changing payment structures.

Regression analysis, designed to quantify the impact of reasonable and supportable forecasts in projective
models, utilizes top-down data from prior cycles, both the institution’s own data and peer institution data
from FFIEC Call Report filings. There are 7 unique peer groups Identified at peer institutions at the
segment level: Construction, 1-4 Family, CRE, Multifamily, C&l, Consumer, and Agriculture. The Bank
prioritized internal data but utilized relevant peer data due to statistical relevance concerns (low
observation counts), historical data limitations, and the inability to secure through the cycle loan-level
data. The Bank prioritized local institutions in California and surrounding states. Data used in the model
is sourced from the model provider’s databases with strict accuracy and access controls. Economic data
is sourced from FRED (Federal Reserve Economic Data) via API. Asset performance data (gross
charge-offs and balances) is sourced from the model provider's Peer Analysis application. The
application’s source of information is the FFIEC (Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council).
The Bank prioritized local economic factors but found forecasts difficult and costly to secure and has
opted to use national-level factors that provide a balance between availability and relevancy.

In accordance with ASC 326-20-30-9, the Bank has exercised specific judgements in making or obtaining
reasonable and supportable forecasts of expected credit losses. The Bank obtains macroeconomic
forecasts for the factors selected in each model from the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC). The
Bank has elected to forecast the first 4 quarters of the credit loss estimate and revert on a straight-line basis
as permitted in ASC 326-20-30-9. Based on the final values in the forecast and the uncertainty of a post-
pandemic recovery, the Bank has elected to revert over 4 quarters. The economic factors that are
considered as part of the ACL were selected after a rigorous regression-based process. The selected look-
back period is assumed to be predictive of estimated expected losses. Management has determined that
the forecast source provided scenario and the underlying assumptions most closely align with current and
expected conditions. There are no periods during the reasonable and supportable forecast period where
the loss rates have been overridden or altered by management.

Under ASC 326-20-30-6, contractual terms must be adjusted for prepayment rates in modeling
amortizing/installment notes, and curtailment rates in modeling loans where principal collection is
dominated by borrower election (e.g., lines of credit, interest-only). Prepayment amounts each month are
calculated based on the balance prior to any adjustment for scheduled principal payment or default.
Management elected to use benchmarks produced by the model provider in its rate studies, in the
application of prepayment and curtailment rates.

Under ASC 326-20-30-11, liability for credit losses is not required for off-balance-sheet credit exposure
defined as unconditionally cancelable. By contract, the Bank can cancel the exposure preventing future
credit loss. As such, management has applied zero funding rate and thus zero loss rates for its
unconditionally cancellable unfunded commitments.
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STATE BANK OF INDIA (CALIFORNIA)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

NOTE 1 - Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

In addition to the estimation of the ACL via quantitative analysis, the Bank makes qualitative adjustments
in accordance with Topic 326. The Bank assesses current conditions and reasonable supportable forecasts
based on current qualitative or environmental factors, that are likely to cause estimated credit losses to
differ from the estimation of the ACL quantitative experience. The adjustments generated by this additional
analysis, referred to as Qualitative Risk Factor Adjustments, address:

o Changes in lending policies and procedures.

o Changes in international, national, regional, and local economic and business conditions and
developments.

o Changes in the nature and volume of the portfolio.

Changes in the experience, ability, and depth of lending staff.

Changes in the volume and severity of past due loans, the volume of non-accrual loans, and the

volume and severity of adversely classified or graded loans.

Changes in the quality of loan review system.

Changes in the value of underlying collateral for collateral-dependent loans.

Changes in the level of loan concentrations.

Changes in external factors such as competition and legal and regulatory requirements.

o O

O O O O

Significant judgment is exercised in determining the Qualitative Risk Factor Adjustments. In support of this
judgment, explanations of how current information, events, circumstances and conditions are reflected in
the adjustments, how the impact of the adjustments was estimated, and a discussion of any other
information available to support the reasonableness of the adjustments, have been documented in the
periodic ACL estimation process in accordance with GAAP requirements.

In accordance with 326-20-30-2, the Bank evaluates individual instruments for expected credit losses when
those instruments do not share similar risk characteristics with instruments evaluated using a collective
(pooled) basis. Individual analysis will establish a specific reserve for instruments in scope. Collateral
dependent or secured loans utilizes the collateral method to determine if a loss reserve is necessary, based
the comparison between net realized value of the collateral and the total recorded investment. Net realized
value is determined after applying discount rates (or haircuts) to appraised values, including selling and
administrative costs, and other expenses necessary to liquidate the collateral. The total recorded
investment is determined by the loan’s book balance (the current balance adjusted for charge-offs and
recoveries), accrued interest, net deferred fees and costs, unamortized premium and discounts, fair value
premium and discounts related to acquisition accounting. If a loan is determined not collateral dependent,
the loan can be analyzed based on the cash flow method, or the comparison between present value of
cash flows and the total recorded investment. Present value of cash flows is determined by discounting at
the effective interest rate. In some uncommon cases, the loan can be analyzed based on its market price
compared to par. The collateral value and cash flow method are generally accepted and preferred
methodologies when determining the loss reserve for a loan.

Nonaccrual and past due loans: The Bank generally places loans on nonaccrual status when:
> The full and timely collection of interest or principal becomes uncertain.
> They are 90 days past due for interest or principal, unless both well-secured and in the process of
collection.
> Part of the principal balance has been charged off and no restructuring has occurred.

When the Bank places a loan on nonaccrual status, the Bank reverses the accrued unpaid interest
receivable against interest income and amortization of any net deferred fees is suspended. A loan will
remain in accruing status provided it is both well-secured and in the process of collection. If the ultimate
collectability of a loan is in doubt and the loan is on nonaccrual, the cost recovery method is used and cash
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STATE BANK OF INDIA (CALIFORNIA)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

NOTE 1 - Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

collected is applied to first reduce the principal outstanding. Generally, the Bank returns a loan to accrual
status when all delinquent interest and principal become current under the terms of the loan agreement and
collectability of remaining principal and interest is no longer doubtful.

For modified loans, the Bank underwrites at the time of a restructuring to determine if there is sufficient
evidence of sustained repayment capacity based on the borrower’s financial strength, including
documented income, debt to income ratios and other factors. If the borrower has demonstrated
performance under the previous terms and the underwriting process shows the capacity to continue to
perform under the restructured terms, the loan will remain in accruing status. Loans will be placed on
nonaccrual status and a corresponding charge-off is recorded if the Bank believes it is probable that
principal and interest contractually due under the modified terms of the agreement will not be collectible.

The Bank’s loans are considered past due when contractually required principal or interest payments have
not been made on or before the due dates.

Loan charge-off policies: For commercial loans secured by collateral, the Bank generally fully charges
off or writes down to net realizable value when:

> Management judges the loan to be uncollectible.
> Repayment is deemed to be protracted beyond reasonable time frames.

> The loan has been classified as a loss by either the Bank’s internal loan review process or the
Bank’s banking regulatory agencies.

> The customer has filed bankruptcy and the loss becomes evident owing to a lack of assets.
> The loan is 180 days past due unless both well-secured and in the process of collection.

Troubled debt restructuring: In March 2022, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
ASU No. 2022-02, Financial Instruments— Credit Losses (Topic 326): Troubled Debt Restructurings
(TDRs) and Vintage Disclosures. The Bank adopted the ASU on April 1, 2023, including the guidance on
the recognition and measurement of TDRs under the modified retrospective approach. Adopting these
amendments has no impact on the Financial Statements.

ASU 2022-02 eliminates the accounting and disclosure requirements for TDRs, including the requirement
to measure the ACL for TDRs using a discounted cash flow (DCF) approach. With the elimination of TDR
accounting requirements, reasonably expected TDRs are no longer considered when determining the term
over which to estimate expected credit losses. The ACL for modified loans that are collateral dependent
continues to be based on the fair value of the collateral.

As of March 31, 2025 and 2024, the Bank did not have any loans made to borrowers experiencing financial

difficulty that were modified that subsequently defaulted. Payment default is defined as movement to
nonaccrual (nonperforming) status, foreclosure or charge-off, whichever occurs first.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

NOTE 1 - Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Foreclosed assets: Foreclosed assets obtained through the Bank’s lending activities primarily include real
estate. These assets are recorded at fair value, net of estimated selling costs with a charge to the allowance
for credit losses at the time of foreclosure. The Bank allows up to 90 days after foreclosure to finalize
determination of net realizable value. Thereafter, changes in net realizable value are recorded to non-
interest expense. The net realizable value of these assets is reviewed and updated periodically depending
on the type of property.

Transfers of financial assets: Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales only when control
over the assets has been surrendered. Control over transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when:
(1) the assets have been isolated from the Bank, (2) the transferee obtains the right to pledge or exchange
the assets it received, and no condition both constrains the transferee from taking advantage of its right to
pledge or exchange and provides more than a modest benefit to the transferor, and (3) the Bank does not
maintain effective control over the transferred assets through an agreement to repurchase them before
their maturity or the ability to unilaterally cause the holder to return specific assets. In addition, for transfers
of a portion of financial assets (for example, participations of loan receivables), the transfer must meet the
definition of a participating interest in order to account for the transfer as a sale.

Following are the characteristics of a participating interest:
> Pro rata ownership in an entire financial asset.

> From the date of the transfer, all cash flows received from entire financial assets are divided
proportionately among the participating interest holders in an amount equal to their share of
ownership.

> The rights of each participating interest holder have the same priority, and no participating interest
holder’s interest is subordinated to the interest of another participating interest holder. That is, no
participating interest holder is entitled to receive cash before any other participating interest holder
under its contractual rights as a participating interest holder.

> No party has the right to pledge or exchange the entire financial asset unless all participating
interest holders agree to pledge or exchange the entire financial asset.

Other off-balance-sheet instruments: In the ordinary course of business, the Bank enters into off-
balance-sheet financial instruments consisting of commitments to extend credit, commercial letters of credit
and standby letters of credit. Such financial instruments are recorded in the financial statements when they
are funded. Under ASC 326-20-30-11, the Bank shall record a liability for lifetime expected losses on off-
balance-sheet credit exposure. In this measurement, management has followed the applicable guidance in
its estimation of lifetime credit risk on commitments that do not meet the definition of unconditionally
cancelable. As at March 31, 2025 and 2024, the Bank has no estimated credit losses for off balance sheet
credit exposures.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

NOTE 1 - Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Accounting for Derivative Hedging

The Bank accounts for its hedging activities in accordance with ASC 815, Derivatives and Hedging. As a
general rule, hedge accounting is permitted where the Bank is exposed to a particular risk, such as interest
rate risk, that causes changes in the fair value of an asset or liability or variability in the expected future
cash flows of an existing asset, liability or a forecasted transaction that may affect earnings.

Derivative contracts hedging the risks associated with changes in fair value are referred to as fair value
hedges, while contracts hedging the variability of expected future cash flows are cash flow hedges.

To qualify as an accounting hedge under the hedge accounting rules (versus an economic hedge where
hedge accounting is not applied), a hedging relationship must be highly effective in offsetting the risk
designated as being hedged. The hedging relationship must be formally documented at inception, detailing
the particular risk management objective and strategy for the hedge. This includes the item and risk(s)
being hedged, the hedging instrument being used and how effectiveness will be assessed.

The effectiveness of these hedging relationships is evaluated at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis
both on a retrospective and prospective basis, typically using quantitative measures of correlation. Hedge
effectiveness assessment methodologies are performed in a similar manner for similar hedges and are
used consistently throughout the hedging relationships. The assessment of effectiveness may exclude
changes in the value of the hedged item that are unrelated to the risks being hedged and the changes in
fair value of the derivative associated with time value.

The Bank’s fair value hedges include an interest rate risk hedge of a fixed rate loans and investments or
deposits to floating rate. For qualifying fair value hedges of interest rate risk, the changes in the fair value
of the derivative and the change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk are
presented within Interest income or Interest expense based on whether the hedged item is an asset or a
liability.

Fair value: Under applicable accounting guidance, fair value is defined as the exchange price that would
be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous
market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement
date. The Bank determines the fair values of its financial instruments based on the fair value hierarchy
established under applicable accounting guidance, which requires an entity to maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value.

The Bank categorizes its assets that are carried at fair value based on the priority of inputs to the valuation
technique as discussed below.

The following describes the three-level hierarchy:
> Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Level 1 assets and
liabilities include debt and equity securities and derivative contracts that are traded in an active
exchange market, as well as certain U.S. Treasury securities that are highly liquid and are actively
traded in over-the-counter markets.

> Level 2: Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can
be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities
less frequently than exchange traded. Instruments and derivative contracts whose value is
determined using a pricing model with inputs that are observable in the market or can be derived
principally from or corroborated by observable market data.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

NOTE 1 - Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

This category generally includes U.S. government and agency mortgage-backed debt securities,
corporate debt securities and derivative contracts.

> Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant
to the fair value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial instruments
whose value is determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar
techniques, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant
management judgment or estimation.

For more information on the fair value of the Bank’s financial instruments see Note 14.

Furniture, fixtures and equipment: Furniture, fixtures and equipment with average useful lives of
approximately 4 years, are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets or the lesser of the term of the
lease, for leasehold improvements. Upon sale or retirement of such assets, the related cost and
accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and gains or losses are reflected in operations.
Repairs and maintenance expenditures not anticipated to extend asset lives are charged to operations as
incurred.

Operating Leases: The Bank has adopted ASU 2016-02, Leases -Topic 842 or ASC 842 to account for its
operating leases.

For its operating leases, the Bank has adopted the following: 1) recognize ROU asset and lease liability,
initially measured at the present value of the lease payments on the balance sheet and 2) recognize a
single lease cost, calculated so that the cost of the lease is allocated over the lease term on a straight-line
basis. The Bank has elected not to separate non-lease components from lease components and instead
elected to account for each separate lease component and the non-lease components associated with that
lease component as a single lease component. The Bank has elected to use the remaining lease term and
remaining minimum lease payments in setting the adoption date incremental borrowing rate “(IBR”) instead
of the total lease term and total minimum payments. The Bank has used FHLB secured borrowing rates for
the equivalent term as the IBR for each lease. The ROU asset was $5.7 million and $4.34 million as at
March 31, 2025 and 2024 respectively and the lease liability was $7.1 million and $6.05 million as at March
31, 2025 and 2024 respectively.

Income taxes: The Bank determines income tax expense using the liability method. Current income tax
expense approximates taxes to be paid or refunded for the current period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are based on the tax effects of the differences between the book and tax bases of assets and liabilities and
recognizes enacted changes in tax rates and laws in the period in which they occur. Deferred income tax
expense results from changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities between periods. Deferred tax assets
are recognized subject to management’s judgment that realization is more likely than not. A tax position
that meets the “more likely than not” recognition threshold is measured to determine the amount of benefit

to recognize. The tax position is measured at the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50 percent
likely of being realized upon settlement. Interest and penalties are recognized as a component of income
tax expense.

The Bank is no longer subject to U.S. federal income tax examinations by the Internal Revenue Service for

years before March 31, 2021. However, the Bank’s Federal income tax returns for 2021 to 2024 are subject
to examination by the IRS, generally for three years after they were filed.
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NOTE 1 - Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Prior to 2014, the Bank determined its California franchise tax using the Water's Edge Method based on a
proportionate share of combined U.S. income with the Parent Bank and, accordingly, was different than
that based on the Bank’s stand-alone taxable income or taxable loss. In January 2014, a tax sharing
agreement was approved by the Reserve Bank of India. The tax sharing agreement was approved by the
Parent Bank and the Bank in February 2014 and was amended on February 2025 principally enhancing
documentation evidencing regulation W analysis related to pledged securities. Under the tax sharing
agreement, and as required by banking regulations for transactions with affiliated parties, the Bank’s
California franchise tax is to be computed under both the Water's Edge Method and a stand-alone basis,
with the Bank’s liability being the lesser of the two amounts.

The Bank regularly reviews the carrying amount of its deferred income tax assets to determine if the
establishment of a valuation allowance is necessary. If based on the available evidence it is more likely
than not that all or a portion of the Bank’s deferred income tax assets will not be realized in future periods,
a deferred income tax valuation allowance would be established. Consideration is given to various positive
and negative factors that could affect the realization of the deferred income tax assets. In evaluating this
available evidence, management considers, among other things, historical financial performance,
expectation of future earnings, the ability to carry back losses to recoup taxes previously paid, length of
statutory carry forward periods, experience with operating loss and tax credit carry forwards not expiring
unused, tax planning strategies and timing of reversals of temporary differences. Significant judgment is
required in assessing future trends and the timing of reversals of temporary differences. The Bank’s
evaluation is based on current tax laws as well as management’s expectations of future performance.

Comprehensive income: GAAP requires that recognized revenue, expenses, gains, and losses be
included in net income. Although certain changes in assets and liabilities, such as unrealized gains and
losses on available-for-sale securities, are reported as a separate component of the equity section of the
balance sheets, such items, along with net income or loss, are components of comprehensive income.
Gains and losses on available-for-sale securities are included in earnings upon sale of the securities.

Currency transactions: In the ordinary course of business, the Bank enters into foreign currency
transactions, specifically the purchase and sale of Indian currency known as Rupees. Rupees are recorded
at cost in the financial statements at the time of purchase. Realized gains and losses are recognized at the
prevailing market exchange rate on a weekly or monthly basis.

Impairment of long-lived assets and intangibles: The Bank reviews its long-lived assets for impairment
annually or when events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of these assets may not be
recoverable. An asset is considered impaired when the expected undiscounted cash flows over the
remaining useful life are less than the net book value. When impairment is indicated for an asset, the
amount of impairment loss is the excess of the net book value over its fair value.

Advertising: Advertising costs are expensed as of the first date the advertisements take place.

Page 19



STATE BANK OF INDIA (CALIFORNIA)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended March 31, 2025 and 2024

NOTE 1 - Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements:

Income Taxes

On December 14, 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-09 Income Taxes (Topic 740) - Improvements to
Income Tax Disclosures. This ASU enhances annual income tax disclosures to address investor requests
for more detailed information about tax risks and improved transparency of income tax disclosures. The
two primary enhancements disaggregate existing income tax disclosures related to the effective tax rate
reconciliation and information on income taxes paid disaggregated by jurisdiction. This ASU is effective for
annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2024 and are to be applied on a prospective basis;
early adoption is permitted. The adoption of this ASU has no material impact on the Bank’s financial
statements.
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NOTE 2 - Investment Securities

The amortized cost and fair value of investment securities are summarized as follows at March 31:

2025
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Investment securities available-for-sale
U.S. government agency collateralized
mortgage obligations and mortgage-backed
securities, residential 70,992,728 75,764 (10,184,190) 60,884,302
U.S. Treasury Notes 27,849,498 4,994 (1,893,022) 25,961,470
SBA Pool Securities 3,059,532 - (177,174) 2,882,358
Municipal bonds 3,012,944 - (662,834) 2,350,110
Corporate bonds 3,000,000 - (142,290) 2,857,710
Securities available for sale 107,914,702 80,758 (13,059,510) 94,935,950
Investment securities held-to-maturity
U.S. government agency collateralized
mortgage obligations and mortgage-backed
securities, residential 9,881,662 57,116 (152,480) 9,786,298
Total securities 117,796,364 137,874 (13,211,990) 104,722,248
2024
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Investment securities available-for-sale
U.S. government agency collateralized
mortgage obligations and mortgage-backed
securities, residential 58,289,858 - (11,394,151) 46,895,707
U.S. Treasury Notes 40,702,723 1,437 (2,919,431) 37,784,729
SBA Pool Securities 3,435,078 - (237,884) 3,197,194
Municipal bonds 3,022,405 - (556,045) 2,466,360
Corporate bonds 3,000,000 - (296,250) 2,703,750
Securities available for sale 108,450,064 1,437 (15,403,761) 93,047,740
Investment securities held-to-maturity
U.S. government agency collateralized
mortgage obligations and mortgage-backed
securities, residential 7,849,826 36,537 (159,808) 7,726,555
Total securities 116,299,890 37,974 (15,563,569) 100,774,295

There were no realized gains or losses on sale of securities for the year ended March 31, 2025 and 2024,
respectively. The accrued interest outstanding on investment securities as of March 31, 2025 and 2024
was. $370 thousand and $253 thousand, respectively.
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NOTE 2 — Investment Securities (cont.)

The amortized cost and fair value of securities at March 31, 2025 and 2024, by contractual maturity, are
shown below. Given certain interest rate environments, some or all of these securities may be called by
their issuers prior to the scheduled maturities. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities
because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment
penalties. Therefore, mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations are not included
in the maturity categories in the following maturity summary:

As of March 31, 2025 Amortized Cost Fair Value

Investment securities available-for-sale

Due in under one year $ 7,959,026 $ 7,964,020
Due in one to five years 17,977,024 16,668,460
Due after five years through ten years 4,913,448 4,186,700
Due after ten years 3,012,944 2,350,110
U.S. government agency collateralized mortgage obligations,

mortgage-backed securities and SBA pool securities 74,052,260 63,766,660
Securities available for sale 107,914,702 94,935,950

Investment securities held-to-maturity
U.S. government agency collateralized mortgage obligations,

mortgage-backed securities and SBA pool securities 9,881,662 9,786,298
Total securities $ 117,796,364 $ 104,722,248
As of March 31, 2024 Amortized Cost Fair Value
Investment securities available-for-sale
Due in under one year $ 20,851,764 $ 20,522,230
Due in one to five years 12,881,616 11,661,596
Due after five years through ten years 10,180,849 8,507,791
Due after ten years 6,245,977 5,460,416
U.S. government agency collateralized mortgage obligations,
mortgage-backed securities and SBA pool securities 58,289,858 46,895,707
Securities available for sale 108,450,064 93,047,740

Investment securities held-to-maturity
U.S. government agency collateralized mortgage obligations,
mortgage-backed securities and SBA pool securities 7,849,826 7,726,555

Total securities $ 116,299,800 $ 100,774,295
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NOTE 2 -

Investment Securities (cont.)

Unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual
securities have been in a continuous loss position, are as follows at March 31:

Securities available for sale:

US government agency
collaterized mortgage obligations and
mortgage-backed securities, residential

U.S. Treasury Notes

SBA Pool Securities

Municipal bonds

Corporate bonds

Total

Securities held to maturity:

US government agency
collaterized mortgage obligations and
mortgage-backed securities, residential

Total securities

Available for sale:

US government agency
collaterized mortgage obligations and
mortgage-backed securities, residential

U.S. Treasury Notes

SBA Pool Securities

Municipal bonds

Corporate bonds

Total

Securities held to maturity:

US government agency
collaterized mortgage obligations and
mortgage-backed securities, residential

Total securities

2025

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Fair Value Unrealized Loss Fair Value Unrealized Loss Fair Value Unrealized Loss
9,361,207 (80,562) 43,644,784 (10,103,628) 53,005,991 (10,184,190)
- - 17,997,450 (1,893,022) 17,997,450 (1,893,022)
684,569 (5,576) 2,197,789 (171,598) 2,882,358 (177,174)
- 2,350,110 (662,834) 2,350,110 (662,834)
2,857,710 (142,290) 2,857,710 (142,290)
10,045,776 (86,138) 69,047,843 (12,973,372) 79,093,619 (13,059,510)

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Fair Value Unrealized Loss Fair Value Unrealized Loss Fair Value Unrealized Loss
6,046,248 (70,171) 3,740,051 (82,309) 9,786,299 (152,480)
$ 16,092,024 § (156,309) $§ 72,787,894 § (13,055681) § 88,879,918 §  (13,211,990)

2024
Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Fair Value Unrealized Loss Fair Value Unrealized Loss Fair Value Unrealized Loss

$ - 9§ - § 46895707 § (11,394,151) § 46,895707 § (11,394,151)
17,614,840 (240,952 20,169,890 (2,678,478) 37,784,729 (2,919,431)
786,293 (693) 2,410,901 (237,191 3,197,194 (237,884)
- 2,466,360 (556,045) 2,466,360 (556,045)
2,703,750 (296,250) 2,703,750 (296,250)
18,401,133 (241,645) 74,646,608 (15,162,115) 93,047,740 (15,403,761)

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Fair Value Unrealized Loss Fair Value Unrealized Loss Fair Value Unrealized Loss
5,827,703 (97,955) 1,898,852 (61,853) 7,726,555 (159,807)
$ 2422883% § (339,600) § 76545460 $ (15223,968) §$ 100,774,295 $  (15,563,568)
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NOTE 2 — Investment Securities (cont.)

For all of the investment securities, the unrealized losses relate principally to the general change in interest
rate levels that have occurred since the securities’ purchase dates and such unrecognized losses or gains
will continue to vary with general interest rate level fluctuations in the future. As of March 31, 2025 and
2024, 58 and 63 securities, respectively, have been in a continuous loss position for over twelve months.
Management does not have the intent to sell and has determined it is unlikely the Bank will be required to
sell the securities before anticipated recovery.

No securities were pledged as of March 31, 2025 and 2024, respectively.

NOTE 3 - Loans and Allowance for Credit Losses

The following table presents total loans outstanding by portfolio segment and class of financing receivable
at March 31:

2025 2024

Commercial and industrial $ 457,750,324 $ 387,985,019
Commercial real estate 650,707,670 638,860,774
Others 122,340 33,801
1,108,580,334 1,026,879,594

Less net deferred loan origination fees 1,083,644 1,487,018
1,107,496,690 1,025,392,576

Less allowance for credit losses 14,098,492 13,953,324
Loans, net $ 1,093,398,198  $ 1,011,439,252

The Bank pledges loans to secure borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco (FHLB)
as part of the Bank’s liquidity management strategy. Loans pledged approximated $741.7 million and
$710.6 million at March 31, 2025 and 2024, respectively.

At March 31, 2025 and 2024, the Bank has concentrations in Commercial Real Estate loans which comprise
59% and 62% of total gross loans, respectively, and hotel loans represent approximately 31% of total gross
loans as of March 31, 2025 and 2024, respectively. The accrued interest outstanding on loans as of March
31, 2025 and 2024 were $3.66 million and $3.54 million, respectively.
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NOTE 3 — Loans and Allowance for Credit Losses (cont.)

The following tables present a rollforward of the allowance for credit loss by portfolio segment and class
and by evaluation method at March 31:
March 31, 2025

Total
Commercial Allow ance for
Allow ance for credit losses Commercial Real Estate Others Credit Losses
Beginning balance $ 2,724,419 $ 11,228,905 $ - $ 13,953,324
Charge-offs - (1,958,261) - (1,958,261)
Recoveries 28,429 - - 28,429
Provision - 2,075,000 - 2,075,000
Ending balance $ 2,752,848 $ 11,345,644 $ - $ 14,098,492
Individually evaluated for impairment  $ - $ - $ - $ -
Collectively evaluated for impairment 2,752,848 11,345,644 - 14,098,492
$ 2,752,848 $ 11,345,644 $ - $ 14,098,492
March 31, 2025
Commercial
Loans Commercial Real Estate Others Total Loans
Individually evaluated for impairment $ 24,210,543 $ 11,952,584 $ - $ 36,163,127
Collectively evaluated for impairment 433,539,781 638,755,086 122,340 1,072,417,207
Ending balance $ 457,750,324 $ 650,707,670 $ 122,340 $1,108,580,334
March 31, 2024
Total
Commercial Allow ance for
Allow ance for loan losses Commercial Real Estate Others Loan Losses
Beginning balance $ 2,709,231 $ 10,568,905 $ - $ 13,278,136
Charge-offs - - -
Recoveries 15,188 - - 15,188
Provision - 660,000 - $ 660,000
Ending balance $ 2,724,419 $ 11,228,905 $ - $ 13,953,324
Individually evaluated for impairment  $ - $ - $ - $ -
Collectively evaluated for impairment 2,724,419 11,228,905 - 13,953,324
$ 2,724,419 $ 11,228,905 $ - $ 13,953,324
March 31, 2024
Commercial
Loans Commercial Real Estate Others Total Loans
Individually evaluated for impairment  $ - $ 9,862,698 $ - $ 9,862,698
Collectively evaluated for impairment 387,985,019 628,998,076 33,801 1,017,016,896
Ending balance $ 387,985,019 $ 638,860,774 $ 33,801 $1,026,879,594
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NOTE 3 — Loans and Allowance for Credit Losses (cont.)

Credit quality: The Bank monitors credit quality as indicated by evaluating various attributes and utilizes
such information in the evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses. Commercial loans are
subject to individual risk assessment using internal borrower and collateral quality ratings. The Bank’s
ratings are aligned to Pass and Criticized categories. The Criticized category includes Special Mention,
Substandard, Doubtful and Loss categories which are defined by banking regulatory agencies. These
categories are described below:

Pass: A pass asset is well protected by the current worth and paying capacity of the obligor (or guarantors,
if any) and by the fair value, less cost to acquire and sell, of any underlying collateral in a timely manner.
Pass assets may also include certain assets considered Watch, which are still protected by the worth and
paying capacity of the borrower but deserve closer attention and a higher level of credit monitoring due to
deteriorated cash flow, global cash flow, liquidity and/or collateral conditions. Included in the Pass grading
are exceptional assets. An exceptional asset is a loan that meets at least three of the following: (1) the loan
balance is secured by verified and pledged cash or cash equivalent: (2) the cash flow and/or liquidity of the
borrower has been verified and is in excess of Bank policy; (3) the collateral value represents less than 50
percent loan to value; (4) historic loss experience is at zero.

Watch: Identification or grouping of Loans that warrant the special attention of management or other
designated loans that management is more closely monitoring.

Special Mention: A special mention asset is an asset that may have potential weaknesses or weaknesses
are not yet fully known and requires management’'s immediate determination. If left uncorrected, these
potential weaknesses may result in deterioration of the repayment prospects for the loan or in the Bank’s
credit position at some future date. While a higher level of loss reserves may be established, Special
Mention loans are not adversely classified and do not expose the Bank to sufficient risk to warrant adverse
classification. Credits in this category display some potential weakness that merits further monitoring. The
credit risk is relatively minor yet constitutes an unwarranted risk.

Substandard: A substandard asset is an asset that is inadequately protected by the current sound worth
and paying capacity of the obligor and/or of the collateral pledged, if any. Substandard credits have well-
defined weaknesses that may jeopardize the liquidation or timely collection of the debt. There has generally
been a material deterioration in the financial condition (cash flow) from the collateral, global cash flow that
includes the collateral, the borrower, the guarantor(s) and may include deterioration of the collateral value.
Substandard credits have a distinct possibility of loss if the deficiencies are not corrected. Although there
may not be a specific potential loss apparent in any particular substandard credit, the Bank expects to suffer
some loss on the overall portfolio of substandard loans.

Doubtful: A doubtful asset is an asset with the same characteristics as substandard credits, but those
weaknesses are well defined (but not yet fully quantified) and more severe than a substandard risk graded
loan that, based on current information available, collection or liquidation in full is highly improbable. The
Bank must expect that interest income will be lost as well as some portion of principal repayment. All loans
classified doubtful are to be placed on nonaccrual status. Doubtful credits have a high probability of loss,
but because there is a reasonable expectation that certain events may occur within an acceptable time
period (not to exceed one year) that will cure the default, a classification of Loss is deferred until its more
exact status may be determined.
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NOTE 3 — Loans and Allowance for Credit Losses (cont.)

Grade:

Pass

Watch

Special mention
Substandard
Doubtful

Grade:

Pass

Watch

Special mention
Substandard
Doubtful

Loss: An asset, or portion thereof, classified as Loss is considered uncollectible and of such little value that
its continuance on the Bank’s books as an asset is not warranted. This does not mean that they have no
recovery value. Recovery, if any, may be long-term in nature and, therefore, it is not practical or desirable
to defer writing off the asset. This classification is based upon current facts, not probabilities. Loans that
are classified Loss are to be charged off. There were no loss assets as of March 31, 2025 and 2024,
respectively.

Consumer loans are assessed for credit quality based on the contractual aging status of the loan and
payment activity. Such assessment is completed at the end of each reporting period. The Bank currently
does not have any consumer loans.

The following table provides a breakdown of outstanding loans by risk category as of March 31,

2025
Commercial Commercial
and industrial Real Estate Other Total
$ 438,521,438 $ 531,208,570 $ 122,340 $ 969,852,348
18,963,499 97,659,936 - 116,623,435
265,387 18,028,985 - 18,294,372
- 3,810,179 - 3,810,179
$ 457,750,324 $ 650,707,670 $ 122,340 $1,108,580,334
2024
Commercial Commercial
and industrial Real Estate Other Total
$ 368,957,107 $ 513,177,732 $ 33,801 $ 882,168,640
19,027,912 115,820,344 - 134,848,256
- 9,862,698 - 9,862,698
$ 387,985,019 $ 638,860,774 $ 33,801 $ 1,026,879,594
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 3 — Loans and Allowance for Credit Losses (cont.)

The following table provides a breakdown of outstanding loans by delinquency status at March 31:

2025
Recorded
Investment
Greater Than
30-59 Days 60-89 Days  Greater Than Total Total 90 Days
Past Due Past Due 90 Days Past Due Current Loans and Accruing
Commercial and other industrial ~ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 457,750,324 $ 457,750,324 $
Commercial real estate 22,592,564 - - 22,592,564 628,115,107 650,707,671
Other - - - - 122,340 122,340
$22,592,564  $ - $ - $22,592,564  $1,085,987,770 $1,108,580,334 $
2024
Recorded
Investment
Greater Than
30-59 Days 60-89 Days Greater Than Total Total 90 Days
Past Due Past Due 90 Days Past Due Current Loans and Accruing
Commercial and other industrial $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 387,985019 $ 387,985019 $
Commercial real estate - 638,860,774 $ 638,860,774
Other - - - - 33,801 $ 33,801
$ - $ - $ - $ - $1,026,879,594 $1,026,879,594 $
NOTE 4 — Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment
Furniture, fixtures and equipment is summarized as follows at March 31:
2025 2024
Furniture and fixtures 672,161 672,161
Leasehold improvements 2,707,819 2,683,196
Equipment 451,867 429,393
Software 461,312 446,312
Computer hardware 486,638 398,496
4,779,797 4,629,558
Less accumulated depreciation and armortization 3,876,789 3,487,079
903,008 1,142,479

Depreciation and amortization expense for the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 was $389,710 and

$320,574, respectively.
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NOTE 5 — Deposits

Deposits consist of the following at March 31:

2025 2024

Noninterest bearing demand 110,870,290 117,856,984
Savings 25,062,709 27,094,001
Money market 265,507,370 232,128,497
Negotiable order of withdrawal (NOW) 11,708,757 10,779,587
Certificates of deposit of $250,000 or more 397,590,266 352,885,448
Certificates of deposit under $250,000 273,806,186 252,076,822

1,084,545,578 992,821,339

As of March 31, 2025 and 2024, the Bank had deposits from two entities totaling $158.1 million and $232.6
million, respectively, which were in excess of 5% of total deposits. As of March 31, 2025 and 2024, the
Bank’s brokered deposits totaled $133.8 million and $161.6 million, respectively, including wholesale
money market deposits of $9.2 million and $8.9 million, respectively. Time deposits from the State of
California at March 31, 2025 and 2024 were $55.0 million and $30.0 million respectively.

The scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit, including brokered deposits, are as follows at March 31:

2025 2024
Three months or less 332,800,491 228,734,948
Over three months through one year 287,912,919 336,994,437
Over one year through three years 42,918,365 37,854,624
Over three years 7,764,677 1,378,261

671,396,452 604,962,270
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NOTE 6 — Income Taxes

The provision for income tax expense (benefit) is based on income reported for financial statement
purposes, adjusted for permanent differences between reported financial and taxable income. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax laws and rates on the date of enactment
and are primarily attributable to the allowance for loan losses, leases, bonus and vacation accruals, AOCI
and depreciation.

The provision for income tax expense is summarized as follows at March 31:

2025 2024
Current $ 2,375967 $ 4,324,151
Deferred 93,000 (654,000)
Total income tax expense $ 2,468,967 $ 3,670,151

The components of the net deferred tax assets are as follows at March 31 (rounded):

2025 2024
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for loan losses $ 4,168,000 $ 4,125,000
Depreciation 361,000 398,000
Unrealized loss on securities available for sale 3,894,000 4,621,000
Lease Liabilities 2,101,000 1,788,000
Other 322,000 326,000
Total deferred tax assets 10,846,000 11,258,000
Deferred tax liabilities:
ROU Assets (1,691,000) (1,283,000)
FHLB stock dividends (43,000) (43,000)
Total deferred tax liabilities (1,734,000) (1,326,000)
Net deferred tax asset $ 9,112,000 $ 9,932,000

The Bank’s California franchise tax is to be computed under both the Water’s Edge Method and a stand-
alone basis, with the Bank’s liability being the lesser of the two amounts. The lesser amount of Bank’s
California franchise tax liability as of March 31, 2025 and 2024 was $800 each year.

The Bank regularly reviews the carrying amount of its deferred tax assets to determine if the establishment
of a valuation allowance is necessary. If based on the available evidence, it is more likely than not that all
or a portion of the Bank’s deferred tax assets will not be realized in future periods, a deferred tax valuation
allowance would be established. Consideration is given to all positive and negative evidence related to the
realization of the deferred tax assets. Based on all the evidence at March 31, 2025 and 2024, no valuation
allowance was recorded on available deferred tax assets.
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NOTE 7 - Derivatives

The Bank uses derivatives in connection with its interest rate risk management activities to hedge fixed-
rate deposits and then enters into a receive-fixed, pay-variable-rate interest rate swap with the same tenor
and notional amount to convert the interest payments to a net variable-rate basis. As of March 31, 2025 the
Bank has an interest rate swap (swap) to convert fixed rate certificates of deposit (CDs) with notional value
of $30 million to floating rate. The swap will mature on June 16, 2025. The fair value of the swap is $115
and nil as of March 31, 2025 and 2024, respectively were included in interest receivable and other assets
in the balance sheets and in the interest expense in the statements of income.

March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Notional Gain/(Loss) Notional Gain/(Loss)
Interest Rate Swaps (Fair Value) $ 30,000,000 S (115) S - S -

NOTE 8 — Commitment, Contingencies, and Operating_j Leases

Financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk: In the normal course of business, the Bank enters
into financial commitments to meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial commitments
include commitments to extend credit, standby letters of credit and commercial letters of credit. Those
instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk not recognized in the
Bank’s financial statements.

The Bank’s exposure to loan loss in the event of nonperformance on commitments to extend credit and
standby letters of credit is represented by the contractual amount of those instruments. The Bank uses the
same credit policies in making commitments as it does for loans.

The Bank has loan commitments outstanding as follows at March 31:

2025 2024
Loans $ 40,152,115 $ 26,277,381
Standby letters of credit 4,676,226 14,902,656
Commercial letters of credit 1,151,896 1,203,644

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any
condition established in the contract. Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments to guarantee
the performance of a Bank customer to a third party. Since some of the commitments and standby letters
of credit are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total amounts do not necessarily represent
future cash requirements. The Bank evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis.
The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Bank, is based on management’s credit
evaluation of the customer. The majority of the Bank’s commitments to extend credit are secured by UCC
filings and the majority of standby letters of credit are secured by certificates of deposit.
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NOTE 8 — Commitment, Contingencies, and Operating Leases (cont.)

Operating Leases: The Bank’s primary operating leases consist of premises including the head office and
its seven branch offices. The Bank also has various equipment lease arrangements involving copiers,
postage machines and an automobile, where the right-of-use (ROU) assets would represent a de minimus
amount compared to over $1 billion in assets on the Bank’s balance sheet. Since the impact on the balance
sheet is considered de minimus, and there is no impact on the expense recognition in the income statement,
the Bank has elected to not apply ASC 842 to these equipment leases as permitted under practical
expedients.

Branch premises are leased from unaffiliated parties under various leases, expiring through March 2034.
The terms of the lease agreements also require the payment of various expenses incidental to the use of
the premises. Lease expense under these leases aggregated $1,860,179 and $2,328,713 for the years
ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, respectively and are recorded in noninterest expense.

The Bank leases equipment under noncancelable operating leases expiring through May 2030. The terms
of the lease agreements require the payment of various expenses incidental to the use of the equipment.
Lease expense charged to operations for the year ended March 31, 2025 and 2024 was $77,669 and
$70,724, respectively.

For the years ending March 31, the future undiscounted cashflows and a reconciliation to lease liabilities
recognized on the balance sheet under non-cancelable operating leases are as follows:

Years Ending March 31, Premises Residential Equipment Total
2026 $ 1,409,950 $ 469,916 $ 71,883 $ 1,951,749
2027 1,265,109 70,288 40,076 1,375,473
2028 1,213,109 - 10,007 1,223,116
2029 1,135,946 - 7,566 1,143,512
2030 1,150,999 - 4,700 1,155,699
Thereafter 4,069,360 - 530 4,069,890
Total lease payments $ 10,244,473 $ 540,204 $ 134,762 $ 10,919,439
Less: Imputed interest $ (3,813,600)
Lease liability $ 7,105,839

The weighted-average remaining lease term of operating leases was 7.81 years. The weighted-average
discount rate used was 9.02%. For other related disclosures, see Note 1 — Nature of Business and
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.

Contingencies: In the normal course of business, State Bank of India (California) may be involved in

various legal proceedings. As of March 31, 2025, there were no pending lawsuits that are expected to result
in material exposure to the Bank.
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NOTE 9 — Transactions with Parent/Related Party

To facilitate foreign currency transactions with its customers, the Bank purchases foreign currency from the
Parent Bank. These purchases are at market rates and terms. The Bank had purchased Indian Rupees
worth a total of $234.4 million and $229.0 million, respectively, from the Parent Bank during the fiscal years
ended on March 31, 2025 and 2024.

The Bank also maintains a Rupee denominated non-interest-bearing account with the Parent Bank in India
to facilitate settlement of customer remittances. The account balance at March 31, 2025 and 2024 was
approximately $1,943,886 and $1,825,845, respectively.

As discussed in Note 1, the Bank entered into a tax sharing agreement with the Parent Bank in February
of 2014 which was updated as of February 5, 2025. The impact of the tax sharing agreement is reflected
in the Bank’s tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024.

For the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, the Bank recognized management fees of $64,928 and
$95,115, respectively, representing, primarily, board fees and reimbursement of travel expenses for
directors from the Parent Bank.

For the years ended and as of March 31, 2025 and 2024, there were no loans to employees or Directors.

NOTE 10 — Federal Home Loan Bank Borrowings

The Bank, under the FHLB’s blanket lien pledging option, pledged eligible mortgage loans as collateral to
provide for borrowing capacity. The FHLB advances was nil at March 31, 2025 and at March 31, 2024
aggregated $2 million at 5.69% interest maturing on April 1, 2024. At March 31, 2025 and 2024 the Bank
has used letters of credit of $55 million and $30 million respectively, in favor of CA State for deposits.

The eligible loan types to secure advances are first mortgages on multi-family residences and commercial

properties. The Bank’s policy limits the borrowing capacity from the FHLB is up to 35 percent of its total
assets.
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NOTE 11 - Foreign Currency Transactions

The Bank enters into foreign currency exchange transactions to purchase Indian Rupees for its customers
on a regular basis. The Bank has both long and short exposure in its foreign exchange transactions
depending on the Bank’s foreign currency position at the end of any accounting period. Long exposure
indicates the Bank has foreign currency in excess of its needs, while a short exposure indicates the Bank
requires additional foreign currency to meet its needs. The Bank is exposed to market risk as foreign
currency exchange rates may fluctuate. Management attempts to minimize this risk through internal policies
related to the maximum amount of exposure that can exist on any given day. The Bank does not enter into
hedge contracts to reduce foreign currency exposure. At March 31, 2025 and 2024, the Bank’s short and
long exposure related to Indian Rupees was $980,740 and $(965,470), respectively. For financial statement
purposes, foreign currency liability is included in non-interest-bearing demand deposits.

Realized gains from foreign currency transactions are included in non-interest income and amounted to
$1,224,572 and $1,306,290 for the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, respectively.

NOTE 12 - Regulatory Matters

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking
agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly
additional discretionary actions by the regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on
the Bank’s financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for
prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures
of the Bank’s assets, liabilities and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory
accounting practices. The Bank’s capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative
judgments by the regulators about components, risk weighting and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain
minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table that follows) of total and Tier 1 capital (as defined in the
regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined), and of Tier 1 capital (as defined) to average assets (as
defined). Management believes, as of March 31, 2025 and 2024, that the Bank meets all capital adequacy
requirements to which it is subject.

The capital conservation buffer (CCB) is a capital buffer of 2.5% of a bank’s total exposures that needs to
be met with an additional amount of Common Equity Tier 1 capital. The buffer sits on top of the 4.5%
minimum requirement for Common Equity Tier 1 capital. The CCB is designed to ensure that banks build
up capital buffers during normal times, which can be drawn down as losses are incurred during a stressed
period. The capital conservation buffer is separate from the capital ratios required under the Prompt
Corrective Action (PCA) standards. Therefore, it is possible for a bank to be adequately capitalized, or even
well capitalized under the PCA standards and still be limited in its ability to pay dividends or discretionary
bonuses if a bank fails to maintain required capital levels.
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NOTE 12 — Regulatory Matters (cont.)

The Bank’s actual and required capital amounts and ratios are presented below as of March 31:

2025
To be Well Capitalized Under
Prompt Corrective Action
Actual For Capital Adequacy Purposes Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
Total capital, to risk-
weighted assets $ 196,283,626 17.58% $ 89,345,564 28% $ 111,681,955 210%
Tier 1 capital, to risk-
weighted assets $ 182,320,693 16.32% $ 67,009,173 26% $ 89,345,564 28%
Tier 1 capital, to average
assets $ 182,320,693 14.62% $ 50,806,571 24% $ 63,508,213 5%
Common equity tier 1 capital,
to risk-weighted assets $ 182,320,693 16.32% $ 50,256,880 24.5% $ 72,593,271 26.5%
2024
To be Well Capitalized Under
Prompt Corrective Action
Actual For Capital Adequacy Purposes Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
Total capital, to risk-
weighted assets $ 189,460,158 17.92% $ 84,590,958 8% $ 105,738,698 210%
Tier 1 capital, to risk-
weighted assets $ 176,232,751 16.67% $ 63,443,219 6% $ 84,590,958 >8%
Tier 1 capital, to average
assets $ 176,232,751 15.22% $ 46,949,702 24% $ 58,687,127 25%
Common equity tier 1 capital,
to risk-weighted assets $ 176,232,751 16.67% $ 47,582,414 24.5% $ 68,730,153 26.5%

Dividends paid by the Bank are subject to various State of California regulatory limitations. Dividends that
may be paid by the Bank without the express approval of the Commissioner of the California Department
of Business Oversight, are limited to an amount which is the lesser of:

> The retained earnings of the Bank; or

> The net income of the Bank for its last three fiscal years, less the amount of any distributions made
by the Bank during such period.

The Bank paid dividends of $3.0 million and $4.0 million for the years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024,
respectively.
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NOTE 13 - Fair Value Measurement

The following is a description of the Bank’s methodologies used to measure and disclose the fair value of
its financial assets and liabilities on a recurring and nonrecurring basis.

Securities available for sale: The fair values for AFS securities are generally based on quoted market
prices or market prices for similar assets. Liquidity is a significant factor in the determination of the fair
values of AFS securities. Market price quotes may not be readily available for some positions, or positions
within a market sector where trading activity has slowed significantly or ceased such as certain collateral
default obligations positions and other asset backed securities.

Collateral-dependent individually evaluated loans: The Bank does not record loans at fair value on a
recurring basis. However, from time to time, adjustments are recorded on these loans to reflect partial
write-downs, through charge-offs or specific reserve allowances that are based on the current appraised or
market-quoted value of the underlying collateral. Fair value estimates for collateral-dependent loans are
obtained from real estate brokers or other third-party consultants (Level 3). The fair value of noncollateral-
dependent loans is estimated using a discounted cash flow model. As of March 31, 2025, twenty-seven
collateral dependent loans aggregating appx. $ 36.16 million were individually evaluated and were
measured at cost as no impairment was observed. As of March 31, 2024, one collateral dependent loan
aggregating appx. $ 9.86 million was individually evaluated and was measured at cost as no impairment
was observed.

Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis on March 31

Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Markets Other Significant
Carrying for Identical Observable Unobservable
Value at Assets Inputs Inputs
March 31 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
2025
U.S. government agency collateralized
mortgage obligations and mortgage-backed
securities, residential $ 60,884,302 $ - $ 60,884,302 $ -
U.S. Treasury Notes 25,961,470 25,961,470 -
SBA Pool Securities 2,882,358 - 2,882,358 -
Municipal bonds 2,350,110 - 2,350,110 -
Corporate bonds 2,857,710 - 2,857,710 -
Interest rate swap asset (115) - (115) -

$ 94,935835 $ 25961,470 $ 68,974,365 § -

2024
U.S. government agency collateralized
mortgage obligations and mortgage-backed

securities, residential $ 46,895,707 $ - $ 46,895,707 $ -
U.S. Treasury Notes 37,784,729 37,784,729 - -
SBA Pool Securities 3,197,194 - 3,197,194 -
Municipal bonds 2,466,360 - 2,466,360 -
Corporate bonds 2,703,750 - 2,703,750 -

$ 93,047,740 $ 37,784,729 $ 55,263,011 $ -
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NOTE 14 - Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair values of financial instruments have been derived, in part, by the Bank’'s assumptions, the
estimated amount and timing of future cash flows and estimated discount rates. Different assumptions could
significantly affect these estimated fair values. Accordingly, the net realizable values could be materially
different from the estimates presented below. In addition, the estimates are only indicative of the value of
individual financial instruments and should not be considered an indication of the fair value of the Bank.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value for financial instruments:

Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying value of short-term financial instruments, including cash and
cash equivalents and time deposits placed, approximates the fair value of these instruments. These
financial instruments generally expose the Bank to limited credit risk and have no stated maturities or
have short-term maturities and carry interest rates that approximate market.

Securities: The fair value of securities available for sale is determined by obtaining quoted prices on
nationally recognized securities exchanges (Level 1 inputs) or matrix pricing, which is a mathematical
technique widely used in the industry to value debt securities without relying exclusively on quoted prices
for the specific securities, but rather, by relying on the securities’ relationship to other benchmark quoted
securities (Level 2 inputs).

Loans: For variable rate loans that reprice frequently and have no significant change in credit risk, fair
value is based on carrying value. The fair value of fixed rate loans is estimated using discounted cash
flow analyses, using interest rates currently being offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers of
similar credit quality. The fair value of individually evaluated loans is estimated using discounted cash
flow analyses or underlying collateral values, where applicable.

Deposits: The fair value for certain deposits with stated maturities was calculated by discounting
contractual cash flows using current market rates for instruments with similar maturities. For deposits with
no stated maturities, the carrying amount was considered to approximate fair value and does not take into
account the significant value of the cost advantage and stability of the Bank’s long-term relationships with
depositors.

FHLB borrowings: Fair value for FHLB borrowings is based on discounted cash flows using current rates
being offered for similar terms.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock: The carrying amount of stock in the Federal Home Loan Bank at cost
represents fair value as these equity securities may only be sold back to the issuer at par value.

Other stock: The carrying amount of stock in the Community Development Financial Institution at cost
represents fair value as these equity securities have restrictions and limitations placed by the issuer for
disposition of the stock.

Interest receivable and payable: The carrying amount of interest receivable and payable approximates
fair value.

Fair value of commitments: The estimated fair value of fee income on letters of credit at March 31, 2025
and 2024 was insignificant.
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NOTE 14 — Fair Value of Financial Instruments (cont.)

The carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments are as follows at March 31:

Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Certificates of deposits in
other financial institutions
Securities available for sale
Securities held to maturity
Loans, net
FHLB and CDFI stock
Interest receivable

Financial liabilities:
Deposits
FHLB borrowings
Interest payable

2025 2024

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Amount Value Amount Value
$ 41,336,529 $ 41,336,529 $ 31,606,249 $ 31,606,249
2,490,000 2,490,000 2,490,000 2,490,000
94,935,950 94,935,950 93,047,740 93,047,740
9,881,662 9,786,298 7,849,826 7,726,555
1,093,398,198 1,083,557,614 1,011,439,252  1,002,336,299
6,711,870 6,711,870 6,211,281 6,211,281
4,034,257 4,034,257 3,796,981 3,796,981

$

1,084,545,578

3,721,861

$

1,019,472,843

3,721,861

992,821,339 933,252,059
2,000,000 2,000,000
$ 3,494,357 § 3,494,357

NOTE 15 — Subsequent Events

The Bank has evaluated the effects of subsequent events that have occurred through April 28, 2025, the
date when the financial statements were available to be issued, and there have been no material events
that would require recognition in the Bank’s financial statements or disclosure in the notes to the financial

statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on the Supplementary Information

Board of Directors
State Bank of India (California)

We have audited the financial statements of State Bank of India (California) (the Bank) as of and for the
years ended March 31, 2025 and 2024, and have issued our report thereon, dated April 28, 2025, which
contains an unmodified opinion on those financial statements (see page 2). Our audits were conducted
for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The supplementary
information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

PSM VS LLP

Irvine, California
April 28, 2025
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State Bank of India (California)

Annexure !

{Amount in USD in thousands)

Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2025

As at As at

Capital and Liabilities Sch No. 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Equity Share Capital 1 103,862 103,862
Reserves and Surplus 2

Balance brought forward (as at 01.04.2024 / 01.04.2023) 61,588 52,975
Add /{Less) :

Addition in Share Premium - -
Profit/(Loss) during the year 9,088 13,075
Dividend and Tax on Dividend 3,000 |- 4,000
Mark to Market of AFS securities for 01.04.2024 10

31.03.2025/01.04.2023 t0 31.03.2024 1,641 (462)
Addition in Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

Other Adjustments (Pl. specify)

Other Adjustments (Pl. specify)

Other Adjustments (P). specify)

Other Adjustments (P. specify)

Other Adjustments (P. specify)

Balance carried over as at 31.03.2025/31.03.2024 69,317 61,588
Depaosits 3 1,084,546 992,821
Borrowings (includig AT 1, Tier [1 & Subordinated

Debits) 4 - 2,000
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 27,565 28,910

TOTAL 1,285,290 1,189,181
As at As at
Assets Sch No. 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 - -
Balances with banks and money at call & short notice 7 43,827 34,096
Gross value of Investments 8 104,737 100,896
Aggregate of Provisions / Depreciation as at
31.03.2025/ 31.03.2024 - -
Carrying Value as at 31.03.2025/ 31.03.2024 104,737 100,896
Net Advances 9 1,108,580 1,026,880
Fixed Assets 10 903 1,142
Other Assets 11 27,243 26,167
TOTAL 1,285,290 1,189,181

Contingent Liabilities 12 5,042 15,157
Bills for Collection - -
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Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31.03.2025

INCOME Sch No. 31st March 2028 31s¢t March 2024
Interest Earned 13
a) Interest/discount on advances/bills 65,704 60,709
b) Income on Investments (including dividend} 5,176 4,733
¢) Interest on balances with RBI and other inter bank
funds - -
d) Others - .
Other Income 14 2,348 2,215
Total Income 73,228 67,657
EXPENDITURE Sch No. 3ist March 2025 31st March 2024
Interest expended 15 38,736 30,963
Qperating expenses 16
a) Payment to and provisions for employees 13,126 11,623
b) Depreciation on fixed assets (including Leased Assets) 390 321
c) Other Operating Expenses 7,344 7,344
Total Expenses (¢xcluding provisions and
contingencies) 59,596 50,251
Operating Profit 13,632 17,406
Provisions (other than tax) and contingencies {net of
write-back) 145 675
Profit or {loss) from ordinary activities before tax 13,487 16,731
Exceptional & Extraordinary items
Profit ot (loss) before tax 13,487 16,731
Tax Expense 4,399 3,656
Net Profit / (Loss) for the year 9,088 13,075
Add: Brought forward Profit / {(Loss) as at 01.04.2024 /
01.04.2023 -
TOTAL 9,088 13,075
APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to Statutory Reserves
Transfer to Capital Reserves
Transfer to Investment Reserves
Transfer to Investment Fluctuation Reserves
Transfer to Revenue & Other Reserves 6,088 9,075
Transfer to Reserves u's 36( 1)} viii) of 1.T. Act 1961
Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve
Other Adjustments (P1. specify)
Other Adjustments (PL specify)
Final Dividend 2,550 3,400
Interim Dividend
Tax on Final Dividend 450 600
Tax on Interim Dividend
Balance carried to Balance Sheet
Total 9,088 13,075

(YOt

Managing Director/CEQ
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Annezure 1

State Bank of India (California)

{Amount in USD in thoussnds)

Particulars As at 315t March 2015 As at 3ist March 2024

SCHEDULE | - EOUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Equity Share Capital - shares of i-each 1.038.622 1,038,622

1ssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share Capilal -
tquity sharesof /- ¢ach 193,362 103 863

{ Previous year  equity shares of /- each)

TOTAL

2
e
|§
S
4

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

.| Statutory Reserves
Qpening Balanee -
Additions dunng the war

Deductions duning the vear

Total ] - -
11.[Capital Reserves
Opcmung Balance -
Additions during the vear
Deductions during the vear
Toral 11 - -

111.|Share Premium
ming Balance -

Additions dunng the vear

Deductions duning the vear

Total 111 = 3

IV.|lovestment Fluctuation Reserve
Op<ning Balance -
Additions during the vear
Deductions durnz the year

Total 1V] = =

V.|lovestment Reserve
ning Balanee -

Addinons dunng the vear

Deductions durtag the vear

Total V| - -
V1.|Foreiza Currency Translation Reserve
Openins Balance -
Additions dunng the vear
Deductions during the vear
Total ¥ - -
VII.| Revaluation Reserve on Fixed Assets

ning Balanee -
Additions dunng the vear
Deductions during the vear

Total V11 - -
VIIL[Revenue and Other Reserves

mng Balance 13,073 63993

Addiions dunng the vear 9.8 13075

Deductions dunng the vear 3.000 4.000

Total V111 79,161 73.073

IX.|Available for Sale {AFS} Reserve
ning Balanee 10 485y {11.023)
Addinons dunng the vear 1641

Deductions dunng the sear 462

Total IX @340 {11.425)]

X.| Debenture Redemption Reserve
Opening Balance B
Addwions dunng the vear

Deductions duiing the vear

Total X| - =
XI.| Reserves under sec. 36{1}{viii} of Income Tax Act,1961

Opening, Balance

Additons dunng the vear

Deductions danng the sear

Total X1 - 3
XIL|Balance in Profit snd Loss Account - -
VSV VI VLV XXX $9.217 51583
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State Bank of India (California)

{Amount in USD in theusands}

- +
Particalars As at 3tst March 2025 As al 3t March 2024

AL Dem_lnd'D_epgn'ls
(i} From Banks 4494 3,187
(||_l From Others 118,096 125,354
Il. Savings Bank Deposits 200570 149,113

HI. Term Depaosits

0} From Banks 1.643 238
tu) From Dthers 58 T4 HOT 580
Total 1,084,346 992.32)
B. |[[. Deposits of Branches in India 449 313
LL. Deposits of Branches outside lndia 1,U81 052 985 31%

SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
.| Borrowings in India
(1) Reserve Bank of India
(1) Other Banks
(i) Other nstitutions and sgencies
(1v) Inovative Perperual Debt Instruments {IPDI) - AT-1 Bonds
(v} Subardinated Duebts and Bonds = Tier - I
« Bonds
« Debentures
(v1) Bonds and Debentures {other than Capatal Instruments neported
(i) & iv] above)
- Bonds
- Debentures
(v11) Red ble Cumulative Prefe Sharcs (RCPS)

Total 1 - -

I1.|Borrowin 1 outside India
(1) Berowings and Refinance outside India
= From banks - 2.000
- From other insumanions and 2:encies
) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrumemts (AT-1 Bonds)
{114) Subordinaied Debts and Bonds (Tier - II):
= Bonds
- Debentures
{1v) Bends and Debentures {other than Capital Instruments reported
wn {n} & i} above)

- Bonds
= Debentures
(v} Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares (RCPS)
2 o Total 1§ - 2.000
GRAND TOTAL (1+11) - 2i000
[Secured Botrow ings imeluded m [ & 1l above |

Breakup of Borrowings {In India and Qutside India} based on
residual maturity
- morc than one year
- less than or equat to one year 2,000
Total - 2,000

SCHEDULE § - OTHER LIARILITIES & FROVISIONS
| [Bills payable
| Jintec Bank adjustments
M |Inter - Office adjusiments (net}
v |L accrued pN P 3493
V.| Deferred Tax Liabiitics
Income Tax Provisions / Liabulitics (Net) {r.e ober than Defersed|
VI|Fuex  TDS & TS Liabilufest
VIl |Liabilities refating to Policyholders ia 1 nce B
s =

for Standard Assers including p ion Tor unhedged
VIII |foreign currency exposure 14.098 13,953
IX | Denvative Liabilitics
X[ Others including provisionsh 9.745 11464

Total) 27,365 23,910
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State Bank of India (California)

| {Amount in LiSD in thousands)

Particulars As at 31st March 2028 As af 315t March 2024

SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE

BANK OF INDIA
1 |Cash 1n hand (including foseyin cumency notes and gold)
Ii. | Balances with Reserve Bank of India
i} In Current Account
(i) In Other Accounts

Total = -

SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT
CALL & SHORT NOTICE
1|tn India
1) Balances with banks
3} In Curment Account 1,944 1.826
b} In Quher Deposit Accounts
(i1} Mlones at ¢all and shont notice
{a} With banks
(b) With Other Institutions

TOTAL | 1,944 1326

Outside India
(i} In Cument Account 39,393 29780
vi) In Gther Doposit Accounts 2490 2%
{11y Moncy at calt and short nolice

TOTAL Il 41,383 32270

GRAND TOTAL
(1 and 1)

3409

-
=l
I‘”
3
-

(1}  Govemment Securitics

| Giy_Other Approved Securities
(iii) Shares

() Debenturcs and Bonds

(v} Group Subsidiaries andfor Joint $ {¢ g, SBI Foundati
(v1) Group Associales
(v} Others {Units of mutual funds cic)

TOTALI - =

| lovestment Quiside India in
G 5 ties (including local authoritics) 101,737 97896
(i) Other Approved Securilies 3000 3,000
(iii) Shares

{iv) Debentures and Bonds

(v} Group Subsidiarics and/or Joint abroad {c g State
Bank of India Servicos Limitada, Brazil)

{vi) Group Associates

(vii} Others (Units of mutual funds cic}

TOTAL I 104,737 100,396

GRAND TOTAL 104,737 100,356
(Vand 11}

IM. | Investment in Indis in
i} Gross Value of Investments

(i} _Aggregate of Provisions / Deprecialion
(i) Net Invesuments (vide [ above) & =

IV {Invesiment Outside India in
(i} Gross Yalue of Investments 104,737 100.396

(i) _Aggregate of Provisions / Depreciation
(1ii) Net Invesiments (vide Il above} 104,737 100,896 |

GRAND TOTAL[ 104,737 | 100,896
{11 and 1) |
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State Bank of India (California)

Amount in USD in thousands)

Particulars As at 315t March 2023 As at st March 2024
A |(  Bills purchased and discounted
11} Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Loans repaable on demand 24 461 787
{lI) Term Loans 1.084,11% 1,626,093
Total {A) 1,108,580 1,026,850
B.|(N Secured nst Book Debts 11.038 3.614
(I} Secured by tangible asscts (excluding advances aganst Book
Debis 1,095 G8% L002,057
I Covered by BankiGos cmment Guarantees
IV} Unsecured 2,443 11,209
Total (B) 1,108,580 1,026,950
C Advances in India
1) Proniy Sector
n) Public Sector
i) Banks
v} Others
Sub Total {C.1} - 5
I} Advances outside India
(1) Duc from banks
u} Duc from others
{a) Bills purchascd and discouated
(b} Sindicated loans 3137133 BI% 304
(c} Others 734.847 E08 SRA
Sub Total {C.11) 1,103,580 1,026 380
otal C= (C.1+ C.I ) L 108 580 1,026,480
NOTE Totalo/4 = Toial o/ B = Tatal o/ U
1| Premises
At cast as on 3 1st March of the preceding rear -
Additions dunng the vear
Dedugtions dunng the vear
Accumulated Depreciation to date
TOTALJ - E
1A | Premises under construction
11.|Other Fized Assers (including fi and i Li
AL cost a8 on 315t March of the preceding ) ear 4629 3.3%9
Addinons dunng the vear 151 1,038
Deductions dunn: the vear 58
Accumulated Depreciation to date 3377 3487
TOTAL 1] 03 1,142
‘Onher Fized Assets (including furnitore and fixiures) under|
11A |constructicn
1T | Leased Assets (includiag assets inken on Finance lease)
At cost as on 3 1st March of the preceding year &
Additions dunn the vear
Deductions during the vear
Accumulated Depreciation to dale
SUB-TOTAL 11 - -
Add/ (Less): Lease Adjustments and Provisions
TOTAL (1l - -
Capilal Workein-progress (including Leased Assels) net of|
V| Provisions
GRAND TOTAL {I+1A+11+UA+IT+ILUAHV) 203 1142
— ——
# | Other Fixed Assets mcludes Leased-hotd mmp tdevelop leases

P
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State Bank of India {California)

(Amouni in USD in thousands}

Particulars

As at 3151 March 2028

A at 30t March 2024

|
1
m
[\

VI
Vi

Vil
X

<

XI

[SCHEDILE 11 - OTHER ASSETS

tnter bank adjustments

Intcr - Office adpusiments (net)

Interest accrued

Tax paid m advanee | sas deducted at soures INetp
Statoncny & Stamps

Non-bankung assets acquired in sansfaction of clams
Deferred 1ax asset

Deposits placed with NABARD/SIDBINHB cic for muating
shortfall n pnonty scetor lending v g RIDF_ 15 )
Denvative Assets

Others excluding Imangible Asscts

Intangible Asscld :

(a) Defewed Reveaue Expenditure

(b ) MAT Credit Balance

{c) Other Imangible Assets (ph speaify)

{(d ) Other Inangible Asscts (pl specifi )

4.034

17.991

3790

s

17.066

TOTAL;

17,243

26,167
==

1
v

Vi
¥i

Vil

SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Claims agains the entily not acknowledged as debts
Income Tax . Service Tax and other Statwion & Regulaten
D ds | habihitics (nct -off p
Liability for panily pasd s estments ! Venture Funds
Liabifuty on account of outstanding forvard ¢xchange contracts
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
{a) In India
{b} Outside Indva
Accep d and other obl.
Netional amount for ding Dernatine herth
Fornard exchange contracts
Other teems for which the cniity is contingently liable tincluding.
undrawn paral credn enhancement facihities and When Issued (W),
Sccunucs
- undrawn partial credit enhancement facalnics
~when Issucd (WIN Sceunities
- Others

366

1674

Logg

14.069

TOTAL

5.042

15,157

tBiIls for collection
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State Bank of India (California)

{Amount in USD in thousands)

Particulars

As nt J1st March 2025

As at 313t March 2024

for the year ended
3131 March 2025

for the year ¢aded
311t March 2024

Interest ' discount on advances! bills

Income om Investments (including dis idend)

Interest on balances with Reserue Bank of India and other inter-
bank funds

Others including interest on deposils placed lor meeting shortfall
in prigrity sector lending

63,704
5,176

60,709
4.733

TOTAL

70850

65442

w

-

A

Vil
vin

X

X1
XH
Xiu

X

[ECHEDULE 1+ - OTHERINCOME
Commission, exchange and brokerage

a) Profit on sale of i estments

b} Loss on salc of ivestments

3) Proi on revalwation of investmenis

b} Loss on res aluation of invesiments

) Profit on tale of land, buildings and other atscts
b} Loss on sale of land. buildings and other assets

¢ |31 Profin on sale of leased assels.

b} Loss on salle of beased asscts

2) Profit on exchange ransacnons

b} Loss on exchange (rnsactions

Incoms camed by wav of dividends, cic from growp subsidiancs
1ot sentuses and 'or group associates abroadin Indea (¢ g DFHI
CCIL ere }

2) Lease finance income

b} Lease management fie

<} Cheeduc charges

d) Interest on lease rent recenables

Credit Card membership/ semvace fevs

Laft Insurance Premium (oot}

General Insurance Premium dnct)

Share of camings from associatcs

Recovenes made e write-o T non-performung acccunts
Miscellancous wmcome

TOTAL

05

131l

200

)

2215
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State Bank of India (Califernia)

(Amount in USD in thousands

Particulars As 3t 315t March 2025 As at Mt March 2024
SCHEDULE LS - INTEREST EXPENDED
1 -hlcreslondci)osils 3R.122 %797
11| Intcrest on Resene Bank of India/ Inter-bank borrowings 614 1, U6
Il fOthers E
TOTAL 38.736 30,063
|
— T -
Pasmanls o and provisions for employees {including
| [emeasurement of ¢ plovee benefits plans) 13,128 1623
[T JRent. taxes and lightin, L7119 2,154
10 {Pnnting & Stationer, 7% 132
TV JAdvertiscment and publicity 45) 509
V|Depreciation on -
(a)  Fixed Asscts other than Leased Assels 390 21
(b}  Leased Assets - -
V1.|Durectors’ fees, allowances and ¢:ponses 235 192
Audilars' fees and exp {including branch auditors' iker and
VII [expenses: 560 409
VIII |Law ¢ ) 11 122
IX |Postages, Telegrams, Telephones. eic 335 258
X |Repairs and maintenance 772 802
X1 |Inguramee Expenses 204 17l
X |Amorusation of Goodwall, if anv -
X1 |Other Gperating Expenses relating to Credit Card Operations -
XIV | Other Gperating Expenses relating to Life Insurance -
XV.|Other Operating, Expenses relating to General Insurance -
XVL| Other Expenditure 2,809 1595
TOTAL| 20,860 19,283 |
[SCHEDULE : PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES (chared off to P & L af¢)
Provisien for Income Tax (Current tax) 4,306 kR R
Proviston for Income Tax (Defemed tax) 93 TR
Write - Back of Provision for Income Tax of carler ; cars -
Provision for other taxes -
Provision for Slandard Assets includiag peovision for unhedged
foreign corrency sxposure 145 (143
Provision for NPAs -
Provision for Restructurcd Asscts .
Provision for investments in India .
Provigion for Investments outside tndia -
Provision for RRBy/Subsidianes/Joint Ventures -
Proviston on other asscis -
Other Provisions (Please Specify) -
Other Provisions (Please specify) -
Gther Provisions (Please speaifi ) -
Total Provisions & Contimgencies 4,544 4331 |

-Nsgrt=

RESM-US LLF

Managing Director/CEC

Statutory Auditors
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<

V1

vil
VIl

IX

X1
xn
Xl
Xy

I
m

State Bank of India (California)

Data for transiation of income/expenses of non-integral foreign operations
Profit and Loss account for the year 01.04.2024 10 31.03.2025

Annexure 2A

{Ameunt in thousands in local currency)

Name of the Currency

Ush

Particulars

CE 30.06.24

QE30.09.24

PE 311224

OEJLoL 23

Tatal

(a}

(b)

(c)

@

[SCHEDULE L3 - INTEREST EARNED

Interest / discount on advances! bills

16,092

16,24

16,953

16,415

65,704

Income on Investments {including dividend)

1,362

1,26%

1,260

1,285

5176

Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter-
bank funds

Others including 1merest on dep placed for g shortfall

an prionty sector lending

TOTAL

17,454

17,513

18,213

17,700

70,880

C h and brok

169

238

124

266

B (-3

a) Profit on sale of invesimenis

b) Loss on sale of invesiments

a) Profil on reval ofin

b) Loss on revaluation of investments

) Profit on sale of land, buldmgs and other assels

b) Loss on sale of land, buldings and other assets

2) Profit on sale of leased assets

b) Loss on sale of leased assets

a) Profit on exchange transactions

292

213

313

350

b) Loss on exchange transactions

Income earned by way of dividends, ¢tc ,from group subsidianes
Joint ventures and/or group associates abroad/m India (e g
DFHI CCIL ete )

a) Lease finance income

b) Lease B fee

<) Overdue charges

) [merest on lease rent receivables

Credit Card menibership/ service lees

Life Insurance Prenium {net)

General Insurance Prenuum {net)

Share of earnings from associ

Recoveries made in wine-ofl non-perfornung accounts

Miscellaneous income

67

121

TOTAL

461

578

627

482

1,348

Interest on d

9,306

9,530

9,990

187

18,02

Interest on Reserve Bank of Indsy/ Inter-bank boreowangs

178

ald

Cahers

TOTAL

9,307

9,563

10,177

$.689

38,736
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1.
.
v

vl

Vi
VIl
IX

X1
Xi
X
XV
Xv
XVl

[ Particulars | OF 30.86.24 [ QE3009.24 [ @E31i22¢ | OQE310325 | Total |
| I (a} [ (b} | (¢) ] @) I |
Payments to and p for employees (including
ement of employee benefits plans) 3,358 3.1 3.219 3,355 13.126
Rent, laxes and lighting 264 431 507 317 1.719
Printing & Stationery 35 13 17 12 78
Advertisement and publici 91 166 22 12 461
Depreciation on
(2} Fixed Assets other than Leased Assets 94 94 9 103 390
(b} Leased Assets - - - - -
D " fees, all es and exp 49 122 35 29 235
Auditors' fees and expenses {including branch auditors' fees and
expenses) 104 112 120 224 560
Law charg_es 46 41 37 47 171
Postages, Telegrams, Teleph etc 50 74 73 108 335
Repairs and mai 169 204 218 [E]] 772
Insurance Expenses 52 45 52 55 204
Amortisation of Goodwall, if any -
Other Operating Exp lating 1¢ Credit Card Operations =
Other Operating Exp. lating to Life Insurani -
Other Operating Exy lating 1o Gleneral Ins -
Other Expenditure 681 754 784 590 2.809
TOTAL 5,024 5,250 5,253 5333 20,960
SCHEDULE : PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES {charged off to P & L afc)
Provision for Income Tax {(Current tax) 1 086 903 1,006 3,117 4,306
Provision for Income Tax (Deferred lax) 93 93
Write - Back of Provision for Income Tax of earlier years -
Prowision for other taxes =
Prowision for Standard Assets including provision for unhedged
foreign cumency exposure 1 1,290 27 1,173 143
Provision for NPAs - 1,477 - 1,477 -
Provision for Reswuctured Assets =
Provision for investments in Tndia -
Prowision for outside India o
Prowision for RRBs/Subsidiaries/Jomt Ventures =
Prowision on other assets &
Other Provisions (Please Specify) -
Other Provisions (Please specify) -
Other Provisions {Please specify) -
Total Provisions & Contingencies| 1.087 1,864 1,033 560 4,544
[Net Profis for the year | 2,497 | 1,414 | 2,377 | 2,800 | 9,083 |

Nove: a) Figures in the last colinn shoukd wally with CES P&L o ¢ of 2024-25

W #
Manuging'ﬁi;;!‘orTC?(;/
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State Bank of India (Califoraia)

Balance Sheet as at 3st March 2025

Antexire 3

{Amount w1 USD mn thousands)
As per Financials | Adjustment due to
Non-uniform
Accountieg Policy
1. Capital and Lisbilities {column 1) {eclumn 2} Total
|- Equity Share Captal 103,862 - 103,862
2. Reserves and Surplus
Balance brought forward {as a1 01 04 2024) 51,583 - 51,588
Add / (Less)
Addition in Share Premium . -
Profiti{Loss} durwg the year 2083 - 9,083
D idend and Tax on Dividend 3,000 - 3.000
Mark to Marker of AFS securities for 01.04.2024 10
31.03.2025 1,641 1,641
Addution in Forcign Cumency Transhation Ressne - -
Onher Adjusiments (PI. specify) - -
Other Adjustments (P). specify) - =
Other Adjustments {Pl. specify) - .
Other Adjustments (Pl spreify) - a
Other Adjustmenis (Pl specify) . -
Balance carried over ag at 31 03.2025 69317 - 69317
3. Deposits 1,084,546 5 1,084,546
4 Bomewmgs {including Ter |- Tier 11 & Subordinated Debis) - - -
$. Other Liabilitics and Provisions 27,565 - 21365
TOTAL 1283350 . 1343300 |
(Amount in USD in thousands)
As per Financials | Adjustment due to
Noo-uniform
Acconnting Policy
11, Assets {tolumn 1) (eotumn 3) Total
6. Cash and Balances with Resene Bank of India - - -
7 Balances with banks and money at call & short notice 43817 - 43827
B, Investments
Gross Valuc of Investmenis as a1 31.03.2025 104,737 - 104,737
Aggregatz of Prosisions ! Depreciabon as at 31 03.2925 - - .
Carying Value as 3 31.03 2025 104,727 - 104,737
9. Net Advances 1,108,580 - 1,108,580
10. Fixed Asgety 903 - 903
11, Other Assels 27243 - 27243
TOTAL W - 1,285,290
| Conti Lisbilities | 5042 [ | 5,042 |
Bills for Collection | - | -]

Profit and Loss account for the year ended 51,03.2025

{Amount w USD in thousands}

Adjustment dus to
As per Financials Non-uniform
Actounting Polley
A, INCOME {col 1) {col 2) Total
1, Interest Eamed
a) Imerestdiscount o advances/bills 85,704 . 65,704
b} Income on Im estments {including dividend )} 5176 - 517
<} Interest on balances with RBI and ather imer bank fund - - -
dy Cthers - - -
2. Other Income 2348 - 21,348
[TOTAL 73328 - 73228
B. EXPENDITURE
1. Interest Expended 38,736 . 31,736
2. Opersimg Expenses
) Payment 10 and prossions for emplovees 13,126 - 13,126
bi Depreciation on fixed asscts {including Leased 390 - 390
£} Other Operating Expensci 1344 - 134
3. Total Espenses {excluding pr and 1] £9.396 o 59—3.9?'
4. Operating Profit 13,632 - 13,632
5. Provisions [other than L] and contmpencint (net of write-back) 145 - 145
6. Profit or (loss} from ordinan acuvitics before tax 13,487 - 13,437
7. Exceptional & Extraordinary items - -
8. Profit or {boss} before tax 13,487 - 13487
9. Tax Expense 4319 . 439
10. Profit or {Joss) after tax 9,088 - 9088
11, Profit brought fors asd fas a1 Ist Apil 2024) - -
12. Appropriations iif am } 9038 - 9,088
13 Balance Camed over to balance sheet s al st March 2025 - . -

NOTE:

Certified that figures in column 2 has been arrived at in line with the Accounting Policies folfowed by the Siate Bank of India Group

{SBI Group).

MW
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State Bank of India (California)

Annexure 4

{Amount in USD in thousands}
As at 318t March 2025
—

Particulars

AdE

As per Fi Ial.

{tolumn 1}

i due to Noo-
uniform Accounting Pelicy
(column 2}

Total

Ew

|Authorised Equity Share Capital - shares of /- each
I1ssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share Capital -
equity shares of /- each

{ Previous year

equity shares of /= each)

1,038,622

183,862

1,038,622

103,862

TOTaAL

[[IRTH

X1

lV.[lnvmmm_Fluﬂualioa Reserve
Vi-lnve:lment Reserve

VI Fore'in Eurrene_\_' Transiation Reserve
VII|Revaluation Reserve on Fixed Assets
VIIT|Revenue and Other Reserves

X Avail_able l‘gr Sale (_AFS) Reserve

XIL

Statutory Reserves
|CGipening Balance
Additions during the year
Deductions dunng the year

Total I

.|Capilal Reserves
aini_n;_Bgla_nce ~
Additions during the year
Deduclions during the year

Total Ii

|Share Premiom

Opening Balance
Additions during the year
Deducions during the year

Total INI{

Opening Balance
Additions during the year
!Dedu:lions during the year

Toual IV

IOperlin_g Balance
[ Additions during the year
| Deductions during the year

Total V|

|Opening Balance
Addilions during the year
Deductions during the year

Total V1|

Opening Balance
Addilions during the year
Deductions during the year

Total V11

Opening Balance
Additions during the year
|Deductions during the year

73,0713
9,088
3.000

Total VIII

79.161

QOpening Balance
|Additions during the year
Deductions during the year

(11.485)
1,641

Total IX

{9244/

.|Debenture Redemption Reserve
Opening Balance

Additions during the year
|Deductions during the year

Total X

.| Reserves under sec. ié(l)lv'i-ii) of Income Tax Act,1961
Opening Balance =

Additions during the year

|Deductions Eur'in'g the year

Total XI

Balance in Profit and Loss Account

{#]

(I VAV VISV VI I XXX )

[LXIE
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State Baok of Tndia (California)
jAmount in USD ia thousands]
o iz As at 31st March 2025
Az per Fi ial Adj due to Noo-
Particulars uniform Accounting Policy Total
(column 1) {¢olumn 2)
A. [l Demand Deposits
(i} From Banks 4,494 4,494
(1) From Cthers 118,096 118,096
1l. Savings Bank Depasits 250,570 290,570
TIL. Term f)epoails
(i} From Banks 1,645 1,645
{ii) From Gthers 669,74 669,741
Tt 1,084,546 - 1,084,546
B. [I. Deposits of Branches in Indis 4,494 4494
ill. D po its of Branches outside India 1,080,052 E 1,080,052
+
1.|Borrowings in India
{1} Reserve Bank of India * -
{n) Other Banks = -
(11} Other institinons and agencies - -
(1v) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI} - AT-1 Bonds = -
(¥} Subordinated Debts and Bonds - Tier - 11 = =
- Bonds - -
- Debentures - -
(v} Bonds and Debentures {other than Capital Instruments reported
1 (1v) & (v) above): - -
-Bonds . 2
« Debentures - =
{wii) Red ble Cumulative Prefe Shares {RCPS) = -
T Tomll 3 = -
11.|Borrowings outside India
(1) Bommowings and Refinance oulside India
- From banks - -
- From cther institutions and agencies = -
(1) Innovative Perpetuat Debt Instruments {AT-1 Bonds) - -
(1) Subordinated Debts and Bonds (Tier - 1) - -
- Bonds = -
- Debentures - -
{1v} Bonds and Debentures (otincr than Capml_lnstmmenls reponied
in (i) & (iti) above) 2 >
- Bonds - -
- Debentures - -
{v} Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares (RCPS) = =
Total IT| = N -
GRAND TOTAL {1+11)] 3 : =
[Secured Borrowings included in 1 & I above | | -
[Breakup of Borrowings (In India and Outside India) based on
residual maturiy
- more than one year - -
less than o equal to one year - =
Toral) = - -
|
SCHEDULES - OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
1 |Bills payable . .

11 |inter Bank adjusiments - =
111 |Inter - Office adjusiments (net) = =
IV [Interest accrued 3T 3111

V. |Deferred Tax Lizbilives - -

income Tax Provisions | Liabilities {Net) {i.e. other than Deferred

V1|Tux , TDS & TU'S Liubilities) - -

VII [Liabiltites relating: to Policyholders in Insurance Business - -
Provision for Standard Assets including provision for unhedged
VIII |foreizn currency exposure 14,098
IX |Denvanive Liabiliies -
X [Others (including provisions 9,745
] Total 37,565 -

Page 14 of 50




State Bank of India (California)
] | {Amount in USD in ihousands)
| As at 31st March 2025
As per Fi ik Adj due to Noo-
Particulars uriform Accounting Policy Total
{column 1) {column 2)
SCUEDULE § - CASUAND BALANCES WITH RESERVE.
1.|Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold) - -
11 |Balances with Reserve Bank of [ndin
(i) InCurrent Account - A
(i) In Other Accounts - -
Total 2 = -
SCHEDULE? - BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT
CALL & SHORT NOTICE
L|In India
(i) Balances with banks
{a) In Current Account 1,944 1,944
(b) In Other Depasit Accounts . =
(i) Money at call and shost notice
(a) With banks - -
{b) With Other Institutions - -
TOTALI 1,944 - 1,944
11.|Cutside India
(i) In Current Account 39,393 39393
(ii) [ Ouher Deposit Accounts 2,490 2,490
(i17) Money at call and short notice - .
TOTAL I 41,883 - 41,283
GRAND TOTAL) A3 g7 - 43I827
(Tand IT)
_Iw
I.|imvestment in Tndia in
(i) Government Securities = =
(i) Other Approved Securities - 3
(i) Shares ) o a
(iv) Debentures and Bonds - -
(v) Group Subsidiaries and/or Joint ventures {¢.g SB1 Foundation) - -
(vi) Group Associates a o5
(vii) Others (Units of mutual funds etc ) - -
TOTALI 3 - 3
IL [Investeent Qutside India in :
(i) Government Securities {including local authorities) 101,737 101,737
liiy Other Approved Securities 3,000 3,000
(iil) Shares - .
(_iv) Debentures and Bonds - A
(v} Group Subsidiaries and/or Joint ventures abroad (eg State|
Bank of [ndia Servicos Limitada, Brazl) - -
(vi) Group Associates - E
(vii) Others (Units of mutual funds etc ) - -
TOTAL 11 104,737 - 104,737
GRAND TOTAL) 104,737 - 104,737
(1Land IT)
I [Envestment in India in
(i) Gross Value of Investments - a
(ii) _Aggregale of Provisions | Depreciation - -
(iii) Net Invesiments (vide | above) - - -
IV {Investment Qutside India in
{i) Gross Value of Investments 104,737 104,737
{iv} Aggregale of Provisions | Depreciation - 2
{ili} Net [nvesiments [vide I above) 104,737 - 104,737
GRAND TOTAL] 104,737 | E 104,737
(111 and V) |
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State Bank of India (California)

{Amount in USD in thousands)
A at 318t March 2025

As per Fl tall Adj due to Non-
Particulars uniform Accounting Policy Total
{column 1) {eolumn 2)

A |0 Balls purchased and discounted - -
(IT} Cash Credits, Overdrafis and Loans repayable an demand 24,461 24461
{liN Term Loans 1084119 1,084 119

Total {A) 1,108,580 - 1,108,580

B [(0) Secured agsnst Book Debts 11,008 11,038
(I Secured by tangible assets {excleding advances agairst Book
Debts) 1,095,089 1,695,089
(D Covered by Bank/Government Guaraniees - -
(IV) Unsecured 2453 | 2453

Total (B) 1,108,580 - 1,108 580

C O Advancesin India -

) Prionry Sector - -
(u) Public Sector - -
() Banks - -
(l'vi Others - -

Sub Total (C.I] - - -

|t Advances omside India
-i_l) Due from banks - -
() Due from others

(a)  Bills purchased and discounted

(by Syndicated loans 373,733 31,733
(<) Others 734,847 734847
Sub Total (C.I) 1,108,580 5 1,105,586

Total C ={C.t+ C.AI) 1,108,580 B 1108.5%0

|NOTE: Total of A = Towal of B - Total of

- AT T ] e
[ [Premises 2
Al cost as on 3 1st March of the preceding vear - =
Additions dunmg the year - -
Deductions during the year - -
Accumulaled Depreciation to date - =
TOTALI S = =
M!Prrmiu: under construction - -
I C_Illler Fizxed ._A!nl! {includin! furniture and f-illlll'll} ¥
At cost as on 3 {st March of the preceding wear 4,629 4,629
Additions during the year 151 151
Deduclions dunng the year g A
Accumulated Dep-l:ccizilon 10 date 3,877 1877
TOTAL I 903 : 903

Other Fized Assets {including furniture and fixtures) under]
HA [construction -

1T |Leased Assets (including assets taken on Finance lease)

At cosl as on 315t March of the preceding year - -
|Additions during the year - -
Deductions during the year - -
Accumulated Depreciation 10 date - -
SUB-TOTAL III z 3 E

Add/ (Less) Lease Adjustments and Provisions 1 -
TOTAL I - - -

Elp-illl- i\'nri&-in-pmgres! (including. Leased Assets) net of
|Provisions -

=

GRAND TOTAL{I+1 A+IT+ITASIII+TITA+TV) 903

# iOlher Fixed Assets includes Leased-held improv devel on ing leases.

P ¥
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State Bank of India (California)
| i {Amount in USD in thousands)
I As at 315t March 2025
As per Fi ial Ad] due to Noa-
Particulars uniforin Accounting Policy Total
{tolumn 1) (column 2)
SCHEDULE L - OTHER ASSETS
| |Inter bank adjustments - -
11| Inter - Office adiustments (net) - -
11l | Interest accrued 4,034 | 4,034
IV | Tax paid in advance / tax deducted at source (Net) - -
V | Stationery & Stamps - -
v1.|Nan-bankiny assets acquired in satisfaction of claims . =
VIL | Deferred tax asset 5,218 5218
Depusits placed with NABARD/SIDBI/NHB etc. for meeting
VIIL |shontfall in pronty sector lending (=g RIDF, etc) o o
1X | Derivative Assets - @
X |Others excluding Intangible Assets 17,991 : 17,991
XI |Intangible Assets
{a) Deferred Revenue Expenditure - -
{b ) MAT Credit Balance “ =
{c} Other Intangible Assets (pl speafy) o a
(d ) Other Intangible Assels (pl specify) - -
TOTAL 27,243 - 27,243
[.{Claims against the entity not acknowledged as debis o =
IL|Income Tax . Service Tax and other Swatutory & Regulatory
Demands | liabilities {nel -off’ Provislnns) - e
1L |Liabdiry for parly paid investments / Venture Funds - =
IV {Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts - 3
v [Guarantees given on behalf of constituents i -
(a) InIndia_ o a
{b) Outside India 366 366
V.| Accep d and ather obligau - -
VII. | Notional amouni for ding Derivative contracts other-than
Forward exchange contracis - -
VIII[Orher items for which the entity is contingenily liable (including
undrawn partial credit enhancement facilities and When Issued
{WI) Secunties. - -
- und partial credit enh faciki . B
- when Issued (W} Secunties £ -
- Others 4,676 4,676
TOTAL 5,04-2 3 5042
[Bilts for collection | = =
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State Bank of India (California)

{Ameunt in USD in thousands)
As 2t 31st March 2025

As per Financial Adj due to Non-

Particulars uniform Accounting Policy Total
{tolumn 1) (column 2)
for the year ended 315t March 2025
1|interest / discount on advances/bills 65,704 65,704
I1 |Income on [nvestments {including dividend) 5,176 5176
111 |Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter-
bank funds - -

Others including interest an deposits placed for meeting shortfall

IV |in priority sector lending - -
TOTAL) 70,380 - 70,880
}
|SCHERULE 14 OTHER INCOME
1|C i h and brokerage 97 997
11 |a) Profit on sale of investments . -
b) Loss on sale of investments - -
111 |a) Profit on revaluation of investments - -
b) Loss on revaluation of invesiments - -
IV |a) Profil on sale of land, buildings and other assets - -
b) Loss on sale of land, building: and other assets - -
V. |a) Profil on sale of leased assets - -
b) Loss on sale of leased assets - .
V1 |4) Profit on exchang: transactions 1,230 1.230
b) Loss on exchange transactions - -

Income earned by way of dividends, etc from group substdianes /|
yoint ventures and/or group associates abroadfin India {e g DFHI,)

VI |CClL el ) = H
VIII |a) Lease finance income - -
b) Lease manajemen fee = -
c) Overdue charges - -
d) Interest on lease rent receivables - -
IX |Credit Card membership/ service fees - o
X |Life Insurance Premive (net) - o
X[ |General Insurance Premium {net) - E
XII [Share of eathings from associates - e
X1 |[Recovenes made in wnte-off non-performing accounts - .
XIV|Miscellaneous income 121 121
TOTAL| 3,348 E 2,343 |
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State Bank of India (California)

{Amount in USD in {housands)
As at 315t March 2025

As per Financial Adj due ta Non-
Particulars uniform Accounting Pelicy Total
{eolumn 1} {column 2)
SCHEDULELS - INTEREST EXPENDED
1| Interest an deposits - 38,122 28,122
10 |Inerest oo Reserve Bank of India’ Inter-bank Borrowings 614 614
111, [Others - -
TOTAL] 38,736 5 i_ﬁ'uﬁ
Payments to and provigions for employees (inctuding
1 |remeasurement of emplusee benefits plans} 13,126 13,126
11 {Rent, taxes and lighting 1,719 1,719
NI {Printing & Swtonery % 78
1v | Advertisement and publicity 45] 461
V{Deprecisticn on
(a) Fixed Assets other than Leased Assets 390 3190
(b} Leased Assets - -
VI |Directors' fees, allowances and expenses 235 235
Auditors' fees and expenses (including branch auditors® fees and
VII [expenses) 560 560
VI |Law charges 171 171
1X |Postages, Telegrams. Telephones, etc 335 338
X iglcpairs and mamienance 72 772
X1 |Insurance Expenses 204 204
XI1. [Amantisation of Goodwill, if an 5 -
XIII [Other Operating Expenses relatnz 1o Credit Card Operations g .
XIV |Other Operating Expenses relaung to Life Insurance - -
XV_[Other Operating Expenses relating to General Insurance . -
XVI | Orher Expenditure 2,800 LHo%
TOTAL)| 30,960 = ﬂ
[SCHEDULE : PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES (charged off to P & L a/c)
Provision for Income Tax (Current Lax) 4 306 4306
Provision for Income Tax {Deferred tax) a3 93
Write - Back of Provision for Income Tax of earlier yeais - o
Provision for other taxes - -
Provision for Standard Assets including provision for uabedged
foreign currency exposure 145 145
Provision for NPAs = =
| Provision for Restructured Assels . -
Provision for investments in India - =
Provision for investmenis outside India - =
! Provision for RRBs/Subsidianes/Joint Ventures . “
|Provision on other assets - -
Other Provisions (Please Specify) = -
Other Provisions (Please specify) . -
Other Provisions (Piease specify) - -
[Total Frovisions ontingencies 4244 5 4344
NOTE: ] [

Certified that figures in column 2 has been arrived at in line with the Accounting Policies folla;ud by the State Bank of India Group (SBI Groug).

Ll M\@MW [ RSMUSLLP

Ma rector/CEQ Statutery Auditors
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| | Annexure 5
| I
State Bank of India (California)
[ I
As at 315t March 20258
| | {Amount in USD in th ds)
Adjusiment due to
As per Fipancials Non-uniform
Accounting Policy Total
ADVANCES {coll n {cai 2 ‘=Col } + (ol 2
Gross Advances 1,108, 4@ 1,108,580
Lens:

{1} Interest Income Derecasnised on NPA -
1) Misc. [ncome Derecoghised on NPA (if any) -
[ZD) Provision held for NPA Accounts -
{iv} Floatin: Provision -
V) Provision for restructured accounts classified as NPAs -

Provision for restrucoured accounts classified as
ivi} standard assets -
(vl Other deductions (pl. Specify} -
([viii ) Other deductions (pl. Specify) -
Net Advantes 1,108,580 - 1,108,560
Warking for Caleulation of NPA & Standard Assets Provision |
This working is applicable only for SBI Glebul Factors Lid., SBI Curdy & Pq 1
SBI Life Insur, Led,
| |
Provision for
Gross Advances® | Provision for NPA | Standard assets
{A) Valuation a5 per Subsidiary's policy
a. |0 10 % days overdue - Standard Advances
0 to 90 days due - R d Advances classified as
b |NPA
91 — 130 days overdue (i ¢ above 3 months 1o upto &

c. |months)

d. |Sub - Standard Assets

¢ |Doubtful Assets

I |Loss Assels

Tolal - -
B) Valuation as per SBI policy
a_ |010 90 days overdue - Standard Advances = A
010 90 days due - R d Ad classified as
b. |NPA 5 .
91 = 180 days overdue (i ¢ above 3 months to upto 6
¢. |months) - Secured Portion of Substandard Assels a
91 = 180 days overdue (i & above 3 months to upto 6

d. |months) - Unsecured Portion of Substandard Assets a

o. |Sub - Standard Assets (excludingb & ¢.)

. |Doubtful Assets

g |Loss Assels

Total - - -

1108580
* Gross advances shown above are afler netting off Income derecognised on NPA customers.

Certified that figures in column 2 has been amived at in line with the  Accounting Policies followed by the Staie Bank of India Group
(SBI Group).

+ 1 3

' MM—-——-‘ - RSM S ELP|

+ — LY 1
| Managing DirectoriCEQ ] Statutory Auditors
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State Bank of india (Californis)

Intra-group Asscts as on 315t March 2025

Annexure 6

{Amounit i USD i thousands)

Cash Credits/
Bslances with Balaaces with Other Asscts-
Money at Call & | Bills P & | Curreat A / Other Assets- 5
Sr.No [Name of the Counter party o et R el e Sh:tl Notice | discounted (Sch 9) | Overdrafts - Deblt Lo L [ ees interest accrued o 22 Tounl
Accounts deposit accounts (S T P Balances (Sch 9) {Sch.9) (Sch 11) Provisions (il any))
(Sch ) (Sch 7} (Sch 9) (Sch th)
1 2 3 4 5 [] 7 [] 9 10
] SBI Capital Markets Lid. 2
2 ISBICAP Sccunues Lid 2
3 SBICAP Trustec {ompany Lid -
4
5 =
[
[ I_sm Global Factors Lid g
9 SBI Pension Funds Pvt Lid .
10 IEd. 2
11 |SBI General Insurance Company Lid -
12 ISBI Cards and Payment Services Limited .
13 |SBI Life Insurance Company Limited -
f4  |SBi CDMDF Trusice Private Limited *
Siate Bank Operations Support Services
13 |Pwvi. Lid.
16 |SBI Funds M Lid iia &
SBI Funds Management (International)
17 |Pwvi. Lid @@ =
|SBY Funds Intemational (TFSC} Limited
1% p=in L
19 |Nepal $BI Merchan: Banking Ltd -
20 [State Bank of [ndia {Calilornia) %
21 ‘E;l Canada Bank
2 ISBI (Maunitius) Lid. 2
23 JCommercial Indo Bank Llc, Moscow =
24 |PT Bank SB! Ind 2
25 |Nepal SBI Bank Lid -
State Bank of India Servicos Limitwda,
26 IBrazil -
27 State Bank of India (UK) Limited .
2% |SBI- Foreign Offices - - - - - - -
Please select rom the list
Pleasc select from the list
Please select from the list
79__|SBI- Domestic Ofices 944 00 - - - . . B E E 1943
SBI - Mumbai Metro Circle 944
Please select from the Jist
Please select from the list
TOTAL 1.944 = - - - - - - }.944

Noic.
1 hills negonated agamst Letters of { 'redii for elumnanion of wura group conitngent hahilines.
2 {A@ Balances with “SBI Mutual Fund™ SHOULD NOT be reported as intra group balances.
3 Investment in CDs & CPs are reported at cammying value, hence interest / discount sccrued on CDs & CPs should not be reported in column “Other Assets - interest accrued (sch 11)°
4 Inter-bank/'company balances between group entities are d 10 be led on an ongoing basis and sl ding un- led bal: should be less than 90 days old.

We confirm that

{a} there is no outstanding unreconciled entries which originated prior to 31st December 2024, A Nil report in Anncxure 10 is submitted.
(b) The details of unreconciled entries originated prior to Y1st December 2024 (if any) are furnished in annexure 10.

ototl

Manag CEQ 0

REM US LLP
Statutory Auditors

Pag= 21 of 50



State Bank of India (California)

Intra-group Liabilitics as on 315t March 2025

Annexure 7

{Amount 10 USD wi Ihousands)

Demand Deposits 0';:';::::::“ Ianovative Commereial Bonds which arc | Dehentures which
Curtent Accosaty| S . Sccurcd fexcluding | Perpetwsl Debe | Swbordinmted | Subordimmted )y [y | NOTconsidered | areNOT 0 yiubitities - | uber linbithies
Cash Credit Time Depaosils o . s . ) Bands - Tier [1 . ar AT-1 Bonds & |  considered ns
S. No. [Namc of the Counter party Account - Credit (Sch 3) 13 C ots - AT-| Dehis - Tier 11 Bonds Certificate of P o N Iaterest accrued | {Sch %) (Pleuse Total
{8ch J) Fapers (CPs) and 1 Bonds {Sch 4) wn Deposits {3¢h ) specily)
Balances (Schd) Bonds Debits
(S¢h 3 chfmurcs) {Sch4) (Sch 4} (Sck 4) (5ck 4)
[MLEYR
1 Fl 3 4 E L] 7 [] 9 10 1L 12 12
U §SBI Capual Markess Lid N
2 SBICAP Secuniwes Lid =)
3 JSBICAP Trusice Company Lid -
4__|SBI Ventares Lid .
S |SBIDFHI Lad O
6 |SBI Pavmem Senvices PviLid -
5Bl Mutval Fund Trustee Company Py
7 Lid aa -
3 |SBI Global Factors Lid -
9 |SBI Pension Funds Pvi Lid N
BI-S curlics Services Pui
10 JLed o
11 [SBI Genaral Insurance Company Lid =
12 |SB!I Cards and Pavincal Scrvices Limited =
13 ]5BI Life Insurance Company Limaled -
14 [SBI CDMDF Trustee Prvase Limned -
Staic Bank Operatiens Support Scrkes
15 |Pa Lid =
16 |SB] Funds Managemem Led o/ ¢ -
SBI Funds Management (Inerational)
17 [P ld ' .
$B] Funds Intermauonal (IFSC) Limued
12 |aw -
19 |Nepal SBI Merchani Banking Lid -
20 |Suste Bank. of Indsa (Califoruia) =
11 |SBI Canada Bank &
22 |SBl{Maunuus) Lid =
23 [Commercial Indo Bank Llc, Moscow -
14 |PT Bank SBI Indoncnia
23 [Ncpal SBI Bank Ltd -
Suate Bank of India Senicos Linnada,
26 |Branl O
17 |Sutc Bank of India (UK} Limuted L]
2% |5Bl- Forcign Offices - - - - o - . . - - S . -
Please sclect from the list
Please select from the Lot
Pleasc schect from the st
29 |SBl- Domestic Offices 4494 ) - - - - . - - - L] =l 0 4494
ISBI - Global Market Kaolkata 4494
Please scloct from the list
Please sclect from the list
TOTAL 4,454 B B B 8 B B = = 8 5 B 4,494
Notg,
I % Balances with "SB1 Mutual Fund” SHOULD NOT be reponicd as nira group balances
2 #* Dcb which arc dered as Subord d Debis are 1o be reponied under the head “Subardinaied Debis - Tier f (Sch 4"
3 Ilnkrbank/company balances betuween group eniitict are requured Lo be reconciled on an ongomg basis and all d led bal should be kess than 40 davs old

We confirm that
(a) there 13 no ding led ¢ntrics which d prior 10 3151 D b
(b) The details of ked enirics ong) d prior 10 3131 D b

Managi

M(\,Wf
irectarfCEQ

2034 A Nil eeport in Annexure 10 13 submined
2024 (of any} arc furnshed o annexure (0

Page 22 of 50

REM US LLP
Statutory Auditors




State Bank of India (California)

Intra-group Contingent Liabilities as on 31st March 2025

Annexure 8

(Amount 1n USD i thousands)

Notronal amount
Liability on for outstanding
Claims against the account of derivative
8. No. |Name of the Counter party entity not outstanding | Guarantees given |  Acceptances, contracts other | Other items for Total
aclknowledged as | forward exchange on behalf of endorsements and | than forward | which the entity is
debts contracts constituents other obligations |exchange contracts| contingently liable
1 2 3 4 5 [ 7
1 SBI Capual Markets Ltd
2 SBICAP Secunues Lid
3 |SBICAP Trustee Company Lid
4 |SBI Ventures Lid
5 |SBIDFHI Ll
6 JSBI Pavment Services Pvt Lid
7 |SBIMutual Fund Trustes Company Pvt. Lid G NIL
8 ]JSBI Global Factors Lid
9 |SBI Pension Funds Pvt Ltd
10 |SBI-SG Global Secunuies Services Pvi. Lid
11 |SBI General Insurance Company Lid
12 |SBI Cards and Payment Services Limited
13 |SBI Life Insurance Company Limited
14 |SBI CDMD¥ Trustee Private Limuted
15 [State Bank Operations Support Services Pyt Lid,
16 |SBI Funds Management Lid (0@
SBI Funds Management {International} Pvt. Ltd
17_|a@
18  ]SBI Funds Intermnational {IESC) Limited @
19 [Nepal SBI Merchant Banking Lid.
20 [State Bank of India (Califormia)
21 |SBI Canada Bank
22 |SBI{Mauntius) Lad
23 |Commercial Indo Bank Llc, Moscow
24 |PT Bank SBI Indonessa
25 [Nepal 5Bl Bank L1d
26 JState Bank of India Servicos Limutada, Brazil
27 |State Bank of India {UK) Limited
28 |SBI- Foreign Offices - - - - - -
rPIcase select from the hst
Please select from the Iist
Please select from the list
29  |SBI- Domestic Offices - - - - - -
Please select from the list
JPlease select from the list
Please select from the list
TOTAL - - o = = -

@0 Balances with "SBI Mutual Fund" SHOULD NOT be reported as intra group balances

We conflirm that

(a) there 1s no outstanding unreconciled entnes which onginated prior 10 315t December 2024 A Nil report tn Annexure [0 12 submitted
(b) The details of unreconciled entnes ongnated pnor to 31st December 2024 (sf any) are furmished in annexure 10

Managing Dirggw;eo/
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Annexure §
State Bank of India (California)
Intra-group Incomes for the period Lst April 20249 to 315t March 2025

{Awternins sn LISEY in thonsurds)

Interest on Bank Commission Frofit/ {Loss) on Insurance
Interest | Discount Income on Balances and Other Tnterest Exchange &' Profit/ {Loss) on sake of Income from Premium [neame Mise Income | Income earned by
$. No. [Name of the Counter party on Ad / Bills [ moncy at cull & {Sch. 13} I!roker‘lge sale of [nvestments| land/buildings and|  Finance Lease (net) ¥ {Sch, 14) way of dividends Totsl
{5¢ch, 13) 1S5ch. 13) short notice : (Sch. 14) (Sch. 14) other assels iSch. 14) {Sch, 14} ‘
iSch. 13) : {Sch. 14) N
1 F] 3 4 5 [ 7 [] [] 10 11 12
1 |SBI Capual Markets Lrd. -

2 ISBICAP Securiles Lad -
1 JSBICAP Trusice Company Lid -

4 JSBI Ventures Lid NIL -
5 .

() -
T JSB] Mutuat Fund Trusice Company Pai. Lid o o -

2 -

3 5

[SBL-SG Global Sccurmes Senices Py Lid. N
SBI Cencral [nsurance Compam Lid -
SBI Cards and Pavment Sen wes Limited -
SBI Life Insurance Compam Lunied -
[SBICOMDF Trustos Prvaic Lumiicd =

Scnices P Lid -
SBI Funds Management ¢ [nternational) Pvi Ltd -
SBI Funds Inicmanonal (IFSC) Lumiled ‘o & -

1% FCLII SBI Merchant Banhing Lid -

20 |State Bank of [ndia (Califormia)

21 =
2 -
3 -
] =
5 [Nepal SBI Bank Lid =

26 |Stuc Bank of India Scrvicos Limiada. Brazl -

27 [Simc Bank of India (UK Limucd =

2% |SBI- Forcign Offices - - - - - - - 0 = o - =

Please sclect from the list
Please select from the list
Please select from the list
|
3 |SB]- Domestic Offices - . = - - E c = = = = =
Plcase sclect from the st
Please sekecl from the list
[Please select from the list
1
TOTAL - - - - - - - = - = B =
Nolg
I @« Income [rom ransacuons with “SBL Mutual Fund” SHOULD NOT be reporied as inwra group iransactions
i Cndy SBI Lafe Ins. Co. Lad & SBY Gencral Ins. Co. Ltd kas to repori these Insurance Presunm dncome free-off reimsurance premmm) under this head for which Coumter Pasty is the Bencficiary of the policy Insurance Premum Income where the premuan 15 recoverad by the group
ennirres fram the bencfictaries should not be reported here ¢ RINp Rokshy Insurance Poicy:
3 Interest Income on Bills purchased & discounted under LC wssued by group ¢nitics 1S nol 3 wilra group ncome
We confirm thay
(a) there 13 no oulslanding unreconceled citnes which oniginaled price 1o 3181 December 2024 A Nil report i Annéxure [0 18 subamiled
{b) The details of led entries on d prior 1o 3151 Dk ber 2024 (1F any } are furnshed in annexure 10,

W RSM US LLP
M'"‘W Statutory Auditors
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State Bank of [ndia (California)

Intra-group Expenses for the period 1st April 2024 to 31st March 2025

Annexure [0

r e /81 1n ol

Interest expenses iy e!!)enm Interest expenses Payment to and
Interest expenses on Suberdinated Other Interest s Insurance Other
S, No. [Name of the Counter part on deposits AT L(IEDIY Debts and Tier - 11 CLICLHS expenses Brosisicnaon ReabTaxesis Expenses Expenditure Total
party ep. i pe o p pen
(Sch.15) Bouds Bonds borrowings (Sch.15) e ployecs ## Lighting {Sch.16} {Sch.16) (Seh.16)
(S¢h.15) {Sch.15) {Sch.15) {Sch. 16}
L 2 3 4 5 6 7 [] 9 10
1 |SBI Capital Markets Ltd
2 |SBICAP Secunties Ltd
3 |SBICAP Trustec Company Lid
4 |SBl Ventures Lid
5 |SB! DFHI L NIL
6 [SB! Payment Services Pvt Ltd
7 __ISB1 Mutual Fund Trustee Company Pvt Lid @@
§  |SBl Global Faciors Lid
9 |SBl Pension Funds Pyt Lid
10 |SBI-SG Glabal Securities Services Pyt Lid.
11 |8Bl General Insurance Company Lid
12 |SBI Cards and Payment Services Limned
13 |SBI Life Insurance Company Limited
14 |SBI CDMDF Trustee Private Lunited
15 |State Bank Operations Support Services Pvt Lid
16 |SBI Funds M. Lid 74
SBI Funds Management (International} Pvt Ltd
17_|@@
18  |SBI Funds Intemnational (IFSC) Limited (@@
19  |Nepal SBI Merchamt Banking Ltd
30 |State Bank of India (California)
21 |SBI Canada Bank
22 ISBI (Maurns) Lid
23 |Commercial Indo Bank Lle, Moscow
2 PT Bank SBI Indonesia
25  |Nepal SBI Bank Ltd
36  |State Bank of India Servicos Limitada, Brazil
27 |State Bank of India {UK) Limited
28 |SBI- Foreign Offices - - - - - - = e
Please select from the List
Please select from the List
Please select from the hist
20 ISBI- Domesuc Offices - - - - - - - g
Please select from the hist
Please select from the hist
Please select from the hst
TOTAL - - - - - = = -
Note

wa Amournt related 1o SB Mutuwal Frind SHOULD NOT be reported agamnst these entities,

Salary, allowances and other henefies i respect of those employees, who are on deputation from group entittes and thesr payments are made direcily fo the group enitites atd #ot 1o the indnrdual employees.

We confirm_that

{a}) there 15 no outstanding unreconciled entries which ortginated prior to 31st December 2024. A Nil report n Annexure 10 1s submitted.
{b) The detarls of unreconciled entries originated pnior to 3151 December 2024 (if any) are furmished in annexure 10

Qfoterh

Managing Director/CEQ

REM US LLP
Statutory Auditors
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State Bank of India (California)

Annexnre 11

Details of unreconciled entries as on 31st March 2025 which originated prior to 31st December 2024

(dmount m USE i thousamds)

S. NoJ

Name of the Counter party

{Amount in USD in thousands)

Debit

Credit

Date of origination

Name of the Account head under
which it is accounted

Amount of Provision
held for Debit Entries

Reason for unreconcilation and / or Reason for
not having any provision for unreconciled debit
entries

SBI Capital Markets Lid.

For example - Balances with Banks
in Current Accounts (Sch 7)

SBICAP Secunties Lid

SBICAP Trustee Company Lid

SBI Ventures Ltd

SBIDFHI Lid

|wala vl —

SBI Payment Services Pvt Lid

SBI Mutual Fund Trustee Companv Pvt Ltd

el

SB! Global Factors Ltd

SBI Pension Funds Pvi Lid

NIL

10

$BI-5G Global Secunties Services Pyt Lid

SBI General Insurance Company Ltd

12

3Bl Cards and Payment Senvices Limited

13

SBI Life Insurance Company Limued

14

SBI CDMDF Trustee Private Liniled

15

State Bank Operations Support Services Pvt. Lid

16

SBI Funds Management Lid @@

17

SB1 Funds Management { International) Pvt. Lid
!

18

SBI Funds International (IFSC) Limied @@

19

Nepal SBI Merchant Banking Ltd

20

$tate Bank of Indha (Califormia)

21

SBI Canada Bank

22

SBI {Mauritius) Ltd.

23

Commercial Indo Bank Llc, Moscow

2

PT Bank SBI Indonesia

25

Nepal SBI Bank Lid

26

State Bank of India Servicos Limitada, Brazl

State Bank of India (UK) Limited

28

SBI- Foreign Offices

Please select from the list

Please select from the hist

Please select from the list

SBI- Domesuc Offices

Please select from the hist

Please select from the list

Please select from the list

TOTAL

r4
2
o3

Please provide the entry wise details for each counter party

In case there is nothing to report in this annexure then please submit it as NIL
@y Amount related to SBI Mutual Fund SHOULD NOT be reported against these entities,

(it

Managing Director/CEO
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State Bank of India (California)

Annexare 12

Computation of unrealized gains/ losses on intra-group sale / purchase of securities & other equipments

A Details of securities parchased frows State Bunk Group members and euntstanding oy on 315t March 2025

{Amount in USD in th ds)
Purchased from (Name of] . Category (HTM/AFS/ | . | Revised - .
'::::::e State Bank Group Dif:iﬂ:i’; i :esc“ji"f, FVTPL-HFT/FVTPL | Original ,(l:_"" of | Carrying Value (‘:;:"‘;:‘c:'t'l::‘; Pr‘:n':‘i:’r:";’t;:::'oz:m Outstanding as at 31.03.2025
P member) P urity Non HFT) REQUISIHion | ¢ on 01.04,2024 P
Book value /
Face value | Carrying Value Fair value
NIL
Note ;-
I SBI Life should not repont those Iransactions which comes under ULIP investment portfolio

2. Please do not report the transactions where the securities are purchased from "SBI Mutual Fund”, "Grawury Fund Trust” and “Pension Fund Trust™

{Amount in LISD in thousands
Sold te (Name of Srate Cumulative Cumulative Book value / Profit/ Loss on the
Date of BunkiGroupinember/ie Securit; ISIN of Category (HTM/ AFS/ Face value of Qriginal Depreciation ! Amerifsation Carrying value LELnIT
Sal Subsidiaries! Ve Descrs ‘y FVTPL-HFT/FYTPL- ity sold Net Sale Value® Ac uistginn Cost| A r[:ci“im . of Premium as :3:. dgale of (column no. 7
e Associates including enption security Non HFT) secmrity 50 9 PP fiDiscount) as minus column
date of sale sale
RRABs on date of sale no.11)
1 2 3 4 £ 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
ML =
-]
Note :-
1. * Net Sale value should be Gross sale value minus selling expenses e g commission on sale, stamp duty, STT .elc

2. In case of Treasury Bills, Cernificate of Deposits (CDs) and Zero Coupon Bonds (ZCB) the carrying value should include onginal cost and discount accretion / accrued interest upto date of sale
3. Please do not teport the transactions where the securines are purchased from "SBI Mutwal Fund®, "Gratusty Fund Trust” and “Pension Fund Trust”
4. SBI Life should not report those transactions which comes under ULIP investment portioho

Purchased from {Name of] e
Date of State Bank Group ltem Purchase | Carrying value as at
purchase

. N 03,2025
member) Description price 31.03.202
NIt

Dateof | Seold to (Name of State

Item Net Sale Book value /
Bank Group member)

Original Cast Carrying value Profit/ Loss on
Description Value* B Tying the transaction
as on date of sale

NIL,

* Nez Nale value should be Uiross sale value mutus selling expenses ¢ g commussion on sale. stwmp duty.ei

Statutory Auditors
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State Bank of India (California)
Details of Investments in State Bank Croup as at 31.03.2028

Annexure 13

(Amouns n WSO in thousands)

Investment in Debentures/Bonds/ Preference Shares/ CD'S / CP'S

LPDL (AT | ) and Subordinated Debts & Bonds (Tier [1) {Pber than IPD1 (AT I ) and Subordinated Debts & Bonds (Tier L1)}
S ol s rioee Equity share capital Carrvimg Value 3 5£31.63.2035 o Valus a1 a1 31632038
I Catagory under which it _‘"""‘—“‘["—_ Catugery under which K
Cobegery Sbder Which I | Fuuy Ve wo 4t Investments ln (e tn |Bmsbeen inchuded i Sch | Face Vales saat 84 bern inchuded in Sch
e s Sotemsa v orty e e e SR | | | P e i
v..;lv.u.--: f::,:gv.u. o) (IPDI) - AT | Bands Debeatures (Ther 11} (Tier T} }
1 Seate Bank of India
3 [SBICapital Marken Lid.
1 |SBICAP Securities Lid
«_ |SBICAP Trusice Company Lid
E3 SBI Ventures Lid
& |sBlDFHILIG |0

SBI Py mient Services Pyt Lad

SB1 Mutusi Fund Truster Company Pyl Lad

SB1 Global_Fuctors Lid

SEBI Penvion Fonds Pyt Lid

SEISG Global Sccwrities Services Prr. Lid.

SBI Genernl Inuranie Company Lid

SEI Cards and Pavmcat Scrvices Limied

SBI Life Insurance Compsny LimHed

SBI CDMDF Trurtes Pri ate Limited

Stalr Bank ralions Support Services Pyl Lid

SB1 Funidy Mansgrment Lid

SBI Funds Mansgement {Internationsty Pt Ltd

SBI Funds latcrmutsol

Nepal S8 Merchant Banking Lid,

State Bank of India (Californiu)

SE] Canuds Bank

Bank Ltd

k of Indis Scrvices Limitads, Brasid

State Bank of Indis (UK) Limited

C Edge Technologies Lid

SBI Mucquaric Infrasiruciure Managemeot Pyt

L Lid
3| SBI Macquarie [frwstrustute Truster Pyt Ltd
i Macqunric SBI Infrastructure Mgmt Pie. Lid
3 |Macquaric SBI Infrastructure Trstee Led
‘Oman-Indin Jaint Iy ¢1tment Fund Mgmi.
34 [Compusy Pviltd
‘Omsn-India Joint Ins extment Fund Trustee
L1 Compaoy Pyt Ltd.
B |Jic Payeecnts Bank Ltd

SBI Foundnation

Any other Subsidiary/ JV {plense sperifv)

Aay sther Subsidian J¥ {pleawe specifv)

Tota|

Managing DEM
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Annexure i4

State Bank of India (California)

Data requirement for ldentification of " Associates” for AS 23 as at 31.03.2025

Table [
Amount in USD in thousands)
Face Value of
Share Capital
allotted to the Carrying value as per
Sr.Ne. Name of the entity Subsidiary/JV %e Stake Cost audited BS
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
A B C D E F G
1 |Bank of Bhutan Ltd. NIL
2 |Yes Bank Ltd
3 |Regional Rural Banks
Any other entity 1n which your investment exceeds
20 % (please indicate the name of each such entity
4 |separately)
TOTAL 0 0
Table 11

If there are any investment in shares in entities which should be classified as an "Associates” in term of Accounting Standard 23, other than those acquired and
held exclusively with a view to its subsequent disposal 1n the near future, please hist all such mvesiments individuatly m the follawing forman {Please note that this

hist should not include entities [isted 1n Table ] above )
fdmount in USD in thousands)

Face Value of

Share Capital
allatted to the Carrying value as per
Sr.No. |Name of the entity Subsidiary/JV %o Stake Cost audited BS
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
| Investex Capital Services (India) Private Limited NIL

TOTAL

(ot e
-

Managing Director/CEQ Page 29 of 50 Statutory Auditors




Annexure 15

State Bank of India (California)

Details of Equity Share Capital as at 31.03.2025
(Amount tn USD in thousands)

Sr. No. Name of the Shareholder ::::e‘g::;::. :i::::gl
1 State Bank of india 103862
2 SBI Capital Markets Litd.

3 SBICAP Securities Ltd
4 SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd
5 SBI Ventures Ltd
6 SBI DFHI Ltd
1 SBI Payment Services Pvit Ltd
8 SBI Mutual Fund Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd
9 SBI Global Factors Ltd
10 SBI Pension Funds Pvt Ltd
11 SBI-SG Global Securities Services Pvt. Ltd.
12 SBI General Insurance Company Litd
13 SBI Cards and Payment Services Limited
14 SBI Life Insurance Company Limited
15 SBI CDMDF Trustee Private Limited
State Bank Operations Support Services Pvt.
16 Ltd.
17 SBI Funds Mnnagement Ltd
18 Ltd
19 SBI Funds International (IFSC) Limited
20 Nepal SBI Merchant Banking Ltd.
21 State Bank of India (California)
22 SBI Canada Bank
23 SBI (Mauritius) Ltd.
24 Commercial Indo Bank Llc, Moscow
25 PT Bank SBI Indonesia
26 Nepal SBI Bank Ltd
27 State Bank of India Servicos Limitada, Brazil
28 State Bank of India (UK) Limited
29 C Edge Technologies Litd
SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Management
30 Pvt Ltd
SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Trustee Pvt.
31 Ltd
32 Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Mgmt Pte. Litd
33 Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Trustee Ltd
Oman-India Joint Investment Fund Mgmt.
34 Company Pvt.Ltd.
Oman-India Joint Investment Fund Trustee
35  |Company Pvt. Ltd.
36 Jio Payments Bank Ltd.
Sub-Tetal 103862
Other Shareholders
Grand Total (to tally with Sch. 1 of the BS) 103862

W RSM US LLP
i Qage 30 of 50
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Annexure 16
State Bank of India (California)

Table 1

Details of Deferred Taxes as at 31.03.2025
(Amount m USD in thousands)

8. No. Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

A.  |Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for long term Employee Benefits (e.g. Pension.

Others {Please specify)
Others (Please specify)

1|Gratuity, Leave Encashment, Sick Leave, LFC, HTC etc.) 898 928
2| Depreciation on fixed assets 2351 2381
3| Provision en non-performing advances 0 0
4]Amortisation (Premium / Discount} on investment

510n Accumulated Losses

6| Provision on Standard Advances 981 1001
7|Fair Valuation (gain / loss) of Investment 988 1001
8

9

Total (DTA) 5218 5311

B Deferred Tax Liabilities

Depreciation on fixed assets

Interest accrued on invesiment securities

Amortisation (Premium / Discount) on investment
Fair Valuation (gain / loss) of Investrment
Others (Please specify)

Others (Please specify)

el I RN R )

Others (Please specify)

Total (DTL) 0 0

C |NetDTA/DTL (A-B) 5218 5311
Charge/ Credit to P&L on account of deferred tax
D  |during FY 2024-25

(Column 2 minus Column 1 of Row C above)

The Net DTA/ DTL should tally with the relative amount in the Balance Sheet.

The amount in Row D should tally with the deferred tax amount in the P&L during the year

b s ur
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State Bank of India (California)

Supplementary information for FY 2024.28

Table I:

wnl i S i thousands)

Amount

a Issuance of Bonds and Debentures {if any) during the year

Innovative Perpeinal Debt [nstrwments § AT - | Bonds) |

-~ Subordmaicd Debts and Bonds (Tier I} |

mmdmwr t AR b e

Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments { AT - | Bondsi |

|~ Subordmated Debis and Bonds (Tier Nt |

|e_ Interest Expenscs boked on Bonds and Deb during the vesr

- Innovative Perpetual Debit nstuments | AT - 1 Bonds) |

+_ Subordinated Debis and Bonds (Tier I} |

d. Dividend received from Subsidiaries (e.g DFHI ete the year
- Fmal Dividend for FY 2023-24

[+ Intenm Dividend for FY 2024.25 |

|c. Dividend received from Group Associstes {e.g CCIL cic.} durmg the year

«  Final Dividend for FY 2023-24

- lnterim Dividend for FY 2024-23

f. Markel Vahe of Imvestments in Government Seeutities i India as a1 3103 2025

|g_Marker Value of Total | as at 31 03.2025

lo4gi?

h._Gross Non-Performing Im.e as ot 31.03 2023

i Net Noa-Performng Invesiments as at 31.03.2025
= 3

o P ss 21 31032025

k _Dividend inchuding Dividend Tax paid during the year

« __ Final Dividend inchuding Dividend Tax for FY 2023.24

+  Interim Dividend nchuding Dividend Tax for FY 2024-25

| Direet Taxes paud during the year

|m._Interest paid on Bonds and Debentures during the vear

+ _lnnovative Perpetual Debt Insiuments [ AT- 1 Bonds)

- Subord d Debis and Bonds (Teer 11}

n. Gross NPAs as at 315t March 2023

i Gross Advances as at 315t March 2025

| N8 S&1

|p Nt NPAs as it 315t Marth 2025

q. Net Advances as at 315t March 2025

IR0

r Advances Under Collection Accoun{AUCA) a/cs as at 315t March 2025

s Provision Coverage Ratio {PCR) excluding AUCA as a1 31st March 2025

1 Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) including AUCA as ot 31st March 2025

u Additional Deferred Tax Assets on account of new tnvestment guidelines as on
21 4 2034

v Addisonal Deferred Tax Liabilities on account of new imcstmend guidclines as on
21.04.2014

wIncrease / {Decrease) in Deferred Tax Assots on AFS Reserve during the vear ended]
312t March 2025

%. Increase / {Decrease) in Deferred Tax Laabilitics on AFS Reserve dunng the year]
ended 31t March 2025

\ Cash flow hedge Resene wcluded in Schedule 2 *Resenes and Surplus® i Annex 2

7. ESOP Resenve icluded 1n Scheduke 2 "Reserves and Surplus® in Anngx 2

Table 2:

{Ammunl in USD wn thousandsi

Floating Provisions for NPAs

202425 | 202324

1} _Provisions held as at 01 04 2024/01.04 2023

0

w) Provision made during the year

13i) Provisions utilized ducing the

1v) Reversed during the year

[) Provisions held as a1 31 .03 2025/31 03 2024 [{IHH{u)-(uii}-{iv}]

Table 3:

1Ameunt in 1J51) 1 thousnds)

Movement of provisions against ingent liabilities
L 3 Agal

[1} Provisions held as a1 01 04 2024/01 04 2023

2024-25 , 2023-24
90)

Ili! Provision made during the year

ui) Provisions utilized during the year

w) Reversed during the vear

v) Provisions held as at 31.03.2025/31.63 2024 [{i)-{ui{(ni)}-dvd}

Page 51 af 40
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State Bank of India {California)

Supplementary information for FY 2024-25
Table 4:
Breakeup of Advances (Net} as at 31.03.202%
d in [IS1) in thoutands)

Advances
Particulars Advances in India | outgpta tndia Total
[EeHEnuLE S - ANVAtTES
(N Bills parchased and discounted -
{1 Cash Credils, Overdraiits and Leans repayable on demand 24 51 24,481
{1t Term Loans 1084119 1,084, 1H¥
TOTAL - Lisssee 1,108,554

Tabte 5: Previous Period Regrouping
IF there 1s any regrouping in the line item of Balance Sheet and P&L Account, please provide Lhe details of the same in the following table -
A n USE 1 thousamds)

Triginal
Amount Revised amount to] Amount
Farticulars (Schedule No, and Line Ham) Pariod Reported be idered Regrouped Raason loe regrouping
A B C = B-A

Tabte 6:

Whether aoy maicrial adjustment is made i RemliuNer Profil in March 2025 yesr which

peHainr 16 catier peHods b5

M\pw/ RSM US LLP
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Table 7:
Break-up of Investment (Net) as at 31.03.2025

State Bank of India (California)

y infor

for FY 2024-25

Annexure 17

fAmonnt t USE) i thonsands)

Particulars

Held to Maturity (HTM)

Available for sale (AFS)

Fair Value Through Profit & Loss
{FVTPL) - Held for Trading (HFT}

FVTPL - Non HFT

Investment in Subsidiaries,
Associates and Joint Vantures

Total

Gross Amount

Aggregate of
Provisions |
Dapreciation

Groszs Amount

Aggregate of
Provisions /

Deprecistion

Gross

Aggregate of

Aggregate of
Provisi i
Depreciation

Gross A Pr

]

Dapreciation

Aggregate of
Gross Amount | Provisions /
Dapraciation

Nat Amount

1+ Investmenty in India in

{1}  Government Secunlics

{u}  Other Approved Sceunlics

(w) Sharcs

() Debeninres and Bonds

(v) Group Subsidianes and/or Joim veawres (¢ g SB] Foundauon)

111) Group Assocaics

(1) Others (Units of mutual funds eic.)

TOTAL I

11 - Investments outside India in

ti)  Govemment Secunties (ncluding local authorilies }

FaEt

HLESS

101,737

(n) Qther Approved Scountics

3

3,000

(uii} Sharcs

i1v) Debentures znd Bonds

v} Group Subskdancs and/or Jownt yentures abrond {c 3. State Bank of India S¢noicos
Limuads. Brazly

v} Group Assocutes

(vi) Others (Umits of mutual funds cic )

TOTAL 1

9,882

94,855

104,737

GRAND TOTAL)

9,882

94,855

104,737

(I and 1)

Managing Di
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State Bank of [ndia

(California)

Supplementary information for FY 2024-25

Table 8: Refer Annex 2 Schedule 3 Deposits
Details of Deposits where lien is marked

Annexure 17

(Amount in L!SD in thousands)

Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Out of Column (A) Out of Column (C)
DEPOSITS ON WHICH LIEN IS MARKED & Deposit on which lien | Deposit which is taken| Deposit on which lien| Deposit which is taken
INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE 3 is marked from SBI & it's Group is marked from SBI & it's Group
Subsidiaries Subsidiaries

1. Demand Deposits
i) From Banks
(i) From Others

11. Savings Bank Deposits
111. Term Deposits

(1) From Banks

(1) From Others

Total

Mana, Tector/CEOQ
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State Bank of India (California)

SEGMENTAL REPORTING AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARD 17 (FY 2024-25)

Annexure I8

Ceimonni i TSI in thousaids)

Corporate/Wholes Retail Banking Operations
Sr. . Treasury N - . Other Retail Other Banking TP
No. Particular Operations ale Banking Digital Banking Banki Onerations Eliminations Total
h p Operati Operati anking p
perations perations Operati
perations
(A) (B) {CHt (C)2 (D} (E) (F)
1 Revenue
a|Revenue including Inter Segment Revenue 5,455 6,401 11487 45102 KX 68,445
bjLess : luter Segment Revenue :9,9,4,9,4 -
¢|Add : Unallocated Revenue 000 HKAOXX XXX XX XX XXXXX 4,783
d|Revenue from External Customers 5,455 6,401 11,487 45,102 - } 489,44 13,218
2 |Result
a__ |Segment Result 1,175 1,457 10,108 894 KX 13,632
Provisions & Contingencies other than Provision for
b [taxes 145 AXXXX 143
Segment Result after provision & contingencies and
¢ |before provisiens for taxes 1,173 1,457 9,963 394 - 2000 13,487
d  [Unallocaied Income {+) ' Expenses (<) - net KOOXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXX XXX XX
e |Profit Befere Taxes 00X 0K O 2O 00K HAXXX 13487
Provision for Taxes {i.e currenl tax + deferred tax »
Write Back of Prevision for income Tax of earlier years
f ]+ other taxes) XX XXX 2000 00X 20003 XXXXX 4,399
g {Extra ordinary Profit /(Loss) XXX 2000 OO XXXXX OO 200X
h {NetProfit(e-f +i-g) 000 KX XXX XX X XXX 9,088
3 Segment Assets 144,438 154,557 128,454 14,842 XXX 1,242,341
4 Unallocated Corporate Assets XX 00K AXXXX AKX oKX XEXXX 42,949
H Total Assets (3 +4) 00X OO KX 2000 XAXXXK XXXXX 1,285,200
k] Segment Liabilities 104,329 134,314 17,743 698,691 XXX 956,077
7 Unallocated Carporate Liabilities XXX 00X peieeed 200X XAXKX XXX 156,034
8 Capital Employed (5-6-7) 39,159 20,243 110,711 116,151 - 200X 173,179
9 Total Liabilities [ 6+7+8) 20000 XXX XX0X 2000 XXX X0 1,285,290
Additional Information:
. . Retail Banking Operations
Treasury Corpornld\? s Other Retail Other Banking Unallocated
Operations :;e Ban.lnng Digital Banking Banking Operations maflocat Total
perations 3 .
Operalions Operations
{A) (B) (C)1 (Cr2 m (E) {F)
Capital Expenditure incurred for the period E
Depreciation on fixed Assets provided for the period =
Notes
() Amount reported under Ttem |(a) should match with the amount mention in published Sepmers Resalts
{n} Total of ltem L{b) should match with the published Sepment Results
{ii) liem 1{d) should 1ally with the total of Schedule 13 and 14
(iv)  Profit Before Taxes (Sr. No. 2 {#)) should be equal to Net Profit plus Provisions lor Taxes
(v} Net Profit {Sr. No. Z (b)) Should tally wath the amount of Met Profit (Loss) reported in the P L sccoum
(v1) Tolal Assels & Tolal Liabilities {Sz No, 5 & 9 ) should tally with the Balance Sheet total
{(vn) Capital Employed (Sr No 8} should tally with tetal of Schedule 1 and 2
(vin) Depossts placed 1 liew of shortfall i priority sector lending targels, interest income and interest accrued on these deposits are to be reported under "Retail Banking Operations”
{1x) Digital Banking Operations' includes banking products acquired by Digutal Banking Units (DBUs) or existing digital banking products (Refer RBI circular 07,04 2022).

et
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Anmciure 19

State Bank of India {California)

Dxta requircments for Related Party Disclosures as at st March 2025 {Balaice Shect [teims)
A, Outsiandiog as st 3xi March 2025

{Arrannt an LISI) 1n thousands)

5 Noo-fuod
Name of Related Party Depasils Borrowings Other Liabilities ml:’:::: e Money al call Iovestments Advantes Other Assets comimitments

ILCY BGs) |
C-Edge Technologws Lid
SBI Macquanic Infrastiruciurc Management Pai_Lid
SBI Macquane Infrasiructure Trustoo Pt Lid
Macquane SBI Infrastruciure Management Pre. Lid. NIL
Macquane SBI [nfraswructure Trustec Led
Oman India Joumnl Imestment Fund - Managemeni
Company Px1_Lid
Oman India Joint Investment Fund « Trusice Company Py
Lid.
Jio Pavments Bank Limited
Bank of Bhutan 114
SBI Home Finance Lid
Yes Bank Limued
Investice Capual Senices (Indea) P ate Limined
Shn Challs Srecnivasuly Settv, Chaman
Shri Ashwim Kumar Tewan, Managing Direcior
Shn Vinay M. Tonse. Managing Director
Shri Rans Ashutosh Kumar Singh, Managing Dircelor
Shn Rama Mohan Rao Amars. Managing Ducctor
Relaiw o3 of Chaman/ Managung Dircctors

TOTAL [

B. Maximum Outsianding during 1be period 13t April 2024 1o 325t March 2025

fdmuint in USE i thorsands)

) Non-fuad
Name of Related Party Deposits Borrowings Otker Liabilities LE LG Rl Money at call Investments Advances OQther Assels Comimitments
hanks
{LC BGa}
C-Edze Technologies Lid.
SBI Macquarw Infrastruciore Managemem Put Lid

SBI Macguanc Infrastruciure Trusice Pt Ltd

Cman India Jount lavesiment Fund - Trustee Company Pyt
Led

Jio Pavments Bank Lemaled

Bank of Bhutan Lid
SBI Home Fanance Lid
Yes Bank Limited

The Cleanng Corparation of india Lid_{upio US04 3024}

Iavesiee Capial Senvices iindia) Penvate Limited

Shp Dincgh Kumar Khara, Chairman l’uElo 27 68 2124)
Shri  Challa  Srcemvasule  Seiv.  Charman  {from|
28 08 2034)
Shn Challa Scccnvasulu Scily. Managing Duccior (uptol
27.08.2024)

Shri Ashwint Kuimar Tewart, Managing Director

Shri Aloh Kumar Choudhary. Managing Dueclor (uptol
30.06 2024)

Shri Vinay M. Tonse. Managug Dircetor

Shri Rana Ashutosh Kumar Singh, Managing Diccctor ifrom
0708 2024}

Shri Rama Mohan Rao Amara, Managing Derector ifrom
1912 2024}

Relativgs of Chorrman/ Manoging Dircctors

TOTAL o

Pt E——

Mansging Director/C 2O Sl ory Awbior
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State Bank of India (California)

Annexure 28

Data requirements for Related Party Disclosures for the period Lst April 2024 to 31st March 2025 (P&L Items)

(Amounit in USD in thousands)

Profit/ (Loss) on Income
sale of land/ earned by
buildings and other way of
Name of Related Party Interest income assets dividends Other Income Interest Expenditure | Other Expenditure
C-Edge Technologies Ltd.
SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Management Pvt. Ltd.
SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Trustee Pvi. Lid.
Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Management Pte. Lid.
Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Trustee Lid. NIL
Oman India Joint Investment Fund - Management Company|
Pvt. Lid.
Oman India Joint Investment Fund - Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd.
Jio Payments Bank Limited
Bank of Bhutan Ltd.
SBI Home Finance Lid.
Yes Bank Limited
The Clearing Corporation of India Ltd. (upte 08.08.2024)
Investec Capital Services (India) Private Limited
Shri Dinesh Kumar Khara, Chairman (upto 27.08.2024)
Shri Challa Sreenivasulu Setty, Chairman {from 28.08.2024)
Shri Challa Sreenivasulu Setty, Managing Director (upto
27.08.2024)
Shri Ashwini Kumar Tewari, Managing Director
Shri Alok Kumar Choudhary, Managing Director (upto
30.06.2024)
Shri Vinay M. Tonse. Managing Direclor
Shri Rana Ashutosh Kumar Singh, Managing Director {from
07.08.2024)
Shri Rama Mohan Rao Amara, Managing Director (from
18.12.2024)
Relatives of Chairman/ Managing Directors
TOTAL 0 [ 4 0

(notei

Manraging Director/CEQ
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Annexure 21
State Bank of India {California)

Data requirements for Related Party Disclosures for the period 1st October 2024 to 31st March 2025 (P&L Items)

tAmount in USD in thousands)

Profit/ (Loss) on sale | earned by
Interest of land/ buildings and way of
Name of Related Party income other assets dividends Other Income Interest Expenditure Other Expenditure
C-Edge Technologies Ltd.

SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Management Pvt. Ltd.
SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Trustee Pvt. Lid.
Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Management Pte. Lid. NIL
Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Trustee Lid.

Oman India Joint Investment Fund - Management
Company Pvt. Ltd.

Oman India Joint Investment Fund - Trusiee
Company Pvi, Ltd.

Jio Payments Bank Limited

Bank of Bhutan Lid.

SBI Home Finance Ltd.

Yes Bank Limited

The Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.

Investec Capital Services (India) Private Limited
Shri Challa Sreenivasulu Setty, Chairman

Shri Ashwini Kumar Tewari, Managing Director
Shri Vinay M. Tonse, Managing Director

Shri Rana Ashutosh Kumar Singh. Managing
Director

Shri Rama Mohan Rao Amara, Managing Director]
{from 18.12.2024)

Relatives of Chairman/ Managing Directors

TOTAL [} 0 0 [/ [/ 0

W RSMUS LLP
Managing Director/CEQ Statutory Auditors
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Annexure 22

State Bank of India (California)

Data requirements for Related Party Disclosures (Management Contracts) for the period
1st April 2024 to 31st March 2025
(Amount in USD in thousands)

Description of any Management Contract/
agreement entered into with the related
Name of Related Party party Amount

C-Edge Technologies Lid.

SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Management Pvt. Lid.

SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Trustee Pvt. Lid.

Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Management Pte. Lid.

Macquarie SB1 Infrastructure Trustee Ltd.

Oman India Joint [Envestment Fund - Management
Company Pvt. Ltd. NIL

Oman India Joint Investment Fund - Trustee Company
Pvt. Lid.

Jio Payments Bank Limited

Bank of Bhutan Lid.

SBI Home Finance Lid.

Yes Bank Limited

The Clearing Corporation of India Lid. (upto
08.08.2024)

Investec Capital Services {India) Private Limited

Shri Dinesh Kumar Khara, Chairman {upto 27.08.2024)

Shri Challa Sreenivasulu Setty. Chairman (from
28.08.2024)

Shri Challa Sreenivasulu Setty, Managing Director (upto
27.08.2024)

Shri Ashwini Kumar Tewari. Managing Director

Shri Alok Kumar Choudhary. Managing Director (upto
30.06.2024)

Shri Vinay M. Tonse. Managing Director

Shri Rana Ashutosh Kumar Singh, Managing Director
{from 07.08.2024)

Shri Rama Mohan Rao Amara, Managing Director (from
18.12.2024)

Relatives of Chairman/ Managing Directors

TOTAL g

et S
ManaginfDirector/CEQ Statutory Auditors
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State Bank of India (California)

Data Requirement for Related Pasty Transactions as at/ for the peried 1st Gctober 2024 to 315t March 2025 as per SEBI Format - Balance Sheet items and P&L items

Annexure 23

{Amount in USD in th Is)

Name of Counter Party

Type of related party transaction

Sub-Type of related party
transaction i.c. Nature of

Value of the related
party transaction
as approved by the

Value of the related
party transaction as
approved by the

Value of transaction
during the reporting
period (From Ist

In case monies are due to either party as & result
of the transaction

transaction audit committee of | audit committee of | October 2024 to 31st Opening balance Closing balance
reporting entity sBl March 2025 ) (Ist April 2024) (315t March 2025}
{A) (B) {€) (D) (E} (F) (G) (H)

Please select from drop down list

Please select from drop down list

NIL

No

1. Please provide the Sub-Tvpe of related party transaction for each related party transaction
2 Amount and related party transactions given in CFS annexure no. 19, 21 should match with this annexure
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State Bank of India (California)

Annexure 24

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS IN RESPECT OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 1025

DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

{dmorert oy USE 1 thowsandsi

Change in the Present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation

PENSION
PLAN

GRATUITY

Any other
plan

Openng Defined Benefit Obligation as at {51 Apnl*

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Past Service Cost (Vested Benefiy)

Actuanal Losses ‘{(Gains}

Benefits Paid

ARBECQEEC .

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation as at 3151 March

Change in Plan Assets

Opening Fair Value of Plan Asscts as a1 1st Apnl

Expecled Retum on Plan Assets

Contributions by Emplover

Benefits Paid

Actuarial Gains ‘(Losses)

BOEREAE

Closing Fair Value of Plan assets as at 31s1 March

Reconciliation of present value of cbligations and fair value of plan assets

Present value of funded obligations as at 31st March

Faur Value of Plan assets as at 3 1st March

Defic/(Surplus) (a - b)

Unrecognised Pasi Service Cost (Vested)

Amount not recognised as assel because of lumit in parapraph 59(b) of AS 15

=lo oo [orfe | ™

Net Liability {Asset) (¢ - d - e}

Experience Adjustment on Plan Assets

mie

Experience Ad t an Plan Liabilities

Net Cost Recognised in the Profit &Loss Account

Current Service Cosl

[nterest Cost

=

=

Expected Retum on Plan Assels

Past Service Cost (Amoriised) Recopnised

Past Service Cost { Vested Benefits) Recognised

e oo [o]e | =

Net Actuarial Losses {(Gains) recognised during the year

L

Total Cosis of Defined Benefils Flans included in Schedule 16 {Paymeni to and Provisions
for Employees}

Reconciliation of Expected Return and actual return ou Plan Assets

Expected Refurn on Plan Assels

Actuanial GaniiLoss) on Plan Assets

afole o

Actual Return on Plan Assets

=l

Reconciliation of Opening & Closing Net Liability {Asset) recognised in Bal Sheet

Opening Net Liability/{Asset) as at 1st April

Expenses as recogmsed in P&L

=

=1

=]

Empgloyers C b

Past Service Cost

DR EE

Net Liabiluy/ Asset recognised in Balance Sheet as at 3151 March

Expected contribution in the next financial year {i.e. FY 2025-26)

Particulars of Investments under Plan Assets of Gratuity Fund, Pension Fund and any other plan ss at 31st March

Pension Fund

Category of assets Amount % of Plan Assets

Gratuity Fund

Any other plan___ 1

Amount

[Central Government Securitics

% of Plan
Assets

-t

Amount  |% of Plan Assets;

State Government Secunlies .
PSU Bonds

Other Bonds

FDR/TDR of Banks

Special Deposits

Bank Afc

[nsurer Managed Schemes

Others {¢.g. Interest accrued, Mutual Fund
elch

Total 0 0.00
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K Out of above following Investments are made in Stale Bank Group(State Bank and its subsidiaries/joint Yentures)

i

i

Pension Fund Gratuity Fund Any other plan
% of Plan

Category of aysets Asnouni % of Plan Asscls Amount Assets Amount %a of Plan Assets
Bonds
Bank Deposits
FDR/TDR of Banks
Insurer Manaped Schemes
Others (¢ g. Interest accrued, Mutual Fund
etc}
Total 0 0.60 L] 0.00 0 1]

Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars

Pension Fund

Current Year

Discount Rate

Expecied Rate of Return on Plan Assels

Attntion Rate

Salary Escalation

Any cther matenal

Gratuity Fund

Current Year

Particulars about expense recognised in P&L a/c in respect of Defined Contribution Plans

Name of the defined contribution plan

Amount debited to
P&L in 2024-25

Employer's Contribution towards Employees
Provident Fund

towards Nalional

Employer's C
Pension System

Employee Pension Scheme under PF Act

Employer's Contribution towards ESIC

Other Plans (if any, pleace specify)

Other Plans {if any, pleace specify}

Other Plans (if any, pleaee specify)

Total

o

Name of the long terin employee beaefit

Amount debited to
P&L in 2024-25

Privilege Leave (Encashment) including
Leave encashment at the tune of retirement

Leave Travel / Fare and Home Travel / Fare
Concession {EncashmenvAvailment)

Sick Leave

Silver jubilee/Long Term Service Award

Reseltlement expenses on Sup

Casual Leave

Relirement Award

Onhers {please specify)

Others (please specify)

Onhers (please specify)

Total

Managing Director/CEQ
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Annexure 25

State Bank of India (California)

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS IN RESPECT OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST
MARCH 2025

The following tables sets out the status of Providend Fund / Accumulated Compensated Absences (Privilege Leave) as per actuarial
valuation by the Independent Actuary appointed by enuty.

1V DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Amount in USD in thousands)
. Accumulated Compensated
LT Absences (Privilegl:, Leave)
A Change in the Present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation
a  |Opening Defined Benefit Obligation as at 1st April*
b |Current Service Cost
¢ |Interest Cost
d |Employee Contribution (incluidng VPF)
¢ |Actuanial Losses /{Gains)
f |Benefits Paid
g |Closing Defined Benefit Obligation as at 31st March 0 0
B Change in Plan Assets
a |Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 1st April
b |Expected Return on Plan Assets
¢ |Contributions
d |Benefits Paid
¢ |Actuarial Gains /(Losses) on plan Assets
f |Closing Fair Value of Plan asseis as at 3 [st March 0 0
C Reconciliation of present value of obligations and fair value of plan assets
a |Present value of funded obligations as at 31st March 0
b |Fair Value of Plan assets as at 315t March 0
¢ |Deficit/{Surplus) {(a - b) 0
d [Net Asset not recognised in Balance Sheet 0 0
D Net Cost Recognised in the Profit and Loss Account
a [Current Service Cost 0 0
b |Interest Cost 0 0
¢ |Actarnial {Gains)/Losses 0
d |Expected Return on Plan Assets ¢
¢ |Interest Shortfall reversed
Total Costs of Defined Benefits Plans included i Schedule 16
f |{Payment to and Provisions for Employees) 0 0
Reconciliation of Opening & Closing Net Liability (Asset)
E }recognised in Bal Sheet
a |Opening Net Liabihity as at Ist Apnl 0 0
b |{Expenses as above 0 0
¢ |Employer's Coniribution
d |Benefits paid by the employer directly 0
¢ jNet Liability/Asset recognised in Balance Sheet as at 3 1st March 0 0
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F  Particulars of Investments under Plan Assets of Provident Fund as at 31st March

Provident Fund

Category of assets Amount % of Plan Assets
Central Government Securilies
State Government Securities
PSU Bonds

Other Bonds

FDR/TDR of Banks

Special Deposits

Bank A/c

Insurer Managed Schemes
Others {e.g Interest accrued,
Mutual Fund etc)

Total 0 0.00

G Out of above following Investments are made in State Bank Group(State Bank and its subsidiaries/joint Yentures)

Provident Fund

Category of assets Amount % of Plan Assets

Bonds

Bank Deposits

FDR/TDR of Banks

Insurer Managed Schemes
Others (e.g Interest accrued,
Mutual Fund etc)

Total 0 0.00

H Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Accumulated
Compensated
Provident Fund Absences
(Privilege
Particulars Leave)
Miscount Rate

Guaranteed Retumn

Altrition Rate

Salary Escalation

Any other material assumption

W RSM US LLP

Managing Director/CEO Statutory Auditors
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State Bank of India (California)

Annexure 26

PREMISES TAKEN ON RENT/LEASE BY THE SUBSIDIARY / JOINT VENTURE (IN RESPECT OF UNEXPIRED LEASE ONLY)
CARE: INCLUDE PREMISES TAKEN ON RENT IN THE NAME OF SUBSIDIARY / JOINT VENTURE FOR STAFF RESIDENCE

AS AT 31.03.2025

(Amount in USD in thousands)

Type of Lease

Amount of lease

Rent propose/likely to be paid by the Subsidiary / Joint | Whether renewable Total no. of
charges/ rent debited Venture at the option of the Unexpired Lease
to charges account Total Rent Total Rent Total Subsidiary / Joint Agreements
during the year 2024-25| Ppayable during | Payable during |Rent Payable from| Venture (Yes/No)
2025-2026 2026-2027 to 2029-|2030-2031 onwards
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Cancellable
Non - Cancellable 1,690.00 1,952 4,898 4,070
Total 1,690.00 1,951.75 4,898.00 4,070.00 -
W‘/ REM US LLP
Man g Director/CEO ) Statutory Auditors
Example for filing up the form -
Type of Lease Amount of lease Rent propose/likely to be paid by the Subsidiary / Joint | Whether renewable Total no. of
charges/ rent debited Venture at the option of the Unexpired Lease
to charges account Tol Subsidiary / Joint Agreements
during the year 2024-25 Wi Ren.t U Ren-t i) Venture (Yes / No)
Payable during | Payable during |Rent Payable from
2025-2026 2026-2027 to 2029-|2030-2031 onwards
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Cancellable 2400000 2400000 9600000 4000000 Yes 240
Non - Cancellable 300000 300000 1200000 500000 No 60

Total 2700000 2700000 10800000 4500000
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State Bank of India (California)

Annexure 27

PREMISES GIVEN ON RENT/LEASE BY THE SUBSIDIARY / JOINT VENTURE (IN RESPECT OF UNEXPIRED LEASE
CARE: DO NOT INCLUDE PREMISES ALLOTTED TO STAFF FOR THEIR RESIDENCE

AS AT 31.03.2025
{Amount in USD in thousands)
Type of Lease | Proportionate | Proportionate | Depreciation of | Rent to be received by the Subsidiary /| Amount of
Original cost | accumulated | such premises Jeint Venture disputed
of such depreciation of | for the year Total Rent | Total Rent Total rent, if any,
premises such premises |ended 31.03.2025| ,oceivable | receivable Rent recegnised as
upto 31.03.2025 during 2025- | during 2026{ receivable income
2026 2027 to 2029{ from 2030-
2030 2031
onwards
1 2 4 5 6 7 8
Cancellable
Non - Cancellable
Managing Director/CEQ Statutory Auditors
Example for filing up the form-
Type of Lease Proportionate | Proportionate | Depreciation of | Rent to be received by the Subsidiary /| Amount of
Original cost | accumulated | such premises Joint Venture disputed
of such depreciation of | for the year Total Rent | Total Rent Total rent, if any,
premises such premises |ended 31.03.2025| recejvable | receivable Rent recognised as
upto 31.03.2025 during 2025- | during 2026{ receivable income
2026 2027 to 20291 from 2030-
2030 2031
onwards
1 2 4 5 6 7 8 Tof |NDr4C‘
Cancellable 5000000 4200000 80000 1200000 4800000 1200000 Ol XA
Non - Cancellable 5000 4200 80 1200 4800 1200 0 E b3 A
v\ CALIF. 5007 / £
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State Bank of India {(Califcimia)

Annexure 28

PREMISES TAKEN ON RENT/LEASE BY THE SUBSIDIARY (DATA REQUIRED IN RESPECT OF EXFIRED LEASE AS AT 31.03.2025)

CARE: INCLUDE PREMISES TAKEN ON RENT IN THE NAME OF SUBSIDIARY FOR STAFF RESIDENCE

POSITION AS AT 31/Mar/25
{Amount in USD in thousands)
Branch Premises Date of Expiry of | Rent being paid Whether | Rent Demanded Rent Diff (Rent Date from which | No. of Total Provision, | Additional
code the rent/lease per month landlord has | by Landlord- per| proposed/likely to | proposed by increased rentis | Months | provision if any, Provision
agreement formally month be proposed by the | subsidiary /JV likely to be required already required
requested for subsidiary / JV minus ¢current effective held
increase rent)
(Yes/No)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 B=7-4 9 10 11=10x8 12 13=11-12
0 0 0
[\ 0 0
0 0 0
0 O 0
RSEM US LLP
Managing Directorf/CEQ Statutery Auditors
Example- for filling the form
Branch Premises Date of Expiry of | Rent being paid Whether | Rent Demanded Rent Diff (Rent Date from which [ No.of Total Provision, | Additional
code the rent/lease per month landlord has | by Landlord- per| proposed/likely to | proposedby | increased rentis | Months | provision if any, Provision
agreement formally month be proposed by the | subsidiary /JV likely to be required already required
requested for subsidiary / JV minus current effective held
increase rent)
(Yes/No)
1 2 3 4 5 [] 7 8=7-4 9 10 11=10x8 12 13=11-12
101 [Branch's premuses _ [31-Dec-2024 100,000 Yes 20,000 200,000 100,000|31-Dec-2024 3.00 300000 0 F00000
102[ ATM's premises 31-Dec-2024 25,000 Ne 25,000 25,000 {31-Dec-2024 3.00 0 0 0
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A) Checklist for Annexitre 26

a). Annexure 26 is Premises taken on rent/lease by the subsidiary / joint venture {data required in respect of unexpired lease as at 31.03.2025).

b) The data in respect of Premises where the subsidiary / joint venture is the tenant/lessee is required 1o be given. Please ensure that the premises taken on rent in
name of Subsidiary / Joint Venture for Staff Residence are also included in the Annexure.

c) Rent proposed to be paid in next one year, from 2nd to 5th year and from 6th year to the expiry of the lease term should be shown under respective columns. In
case the agreement provides for increase after certain vears, the same should be considered

d) Check the Rent/lease Agreement to ascertain the type of lease i.e. Cancellable Lease or Non - Cancellable Lease as per Accounting Standard 19 (Leases) and
report accordingly in the statement.

¢) It may be noted that while Subsidiary / Joint Venture will be reporting one single line item based on type of leases but they must have branch wise break up as a
back-up for audit purpose.

B) Checklist for Annexure 27

a) Annexure 27 is for Premises given on rent/lease by the subsidiary / joint venture. (data required in respect of Unexpired lease as at 31.03.2023) .

b) Please ensure that premises allotted to staff for their residence are not included in this Annexure.

¢} Check the Rent/lease Agreement to ascertain the type of lease i.¢. Cancellable Lease or Non - Cancellable Lease as per Accounting Standard 19 (Leases) and
report accordingly in the statement.

d) In case part of premises is given on lease then only the proportionate Original Cost, accumulated depreciation and depreciation for the year has to be reported
under col. No.2, 3 & 4 respectively.

e} It may be noted that while Subsidiary / Joint Venture will be reporting one single line item based on type of leases but they must have branch wise break up as a
back-up for audit purpose.

C) Checklist for Annexure 28

a) Annexure 28 is Premises taken on rent/lease by the subsidiary / jeint venture (data required in respect of expired lease as at 31.03.2025). Please ensure that the
premises taken on rent in name of subsidiary / joint venture for Staff Residence are also included in the Annexure,

b) In case the rent agreement has expired and the landlord has not raised any demand, the rent being paid presently should be shown in column 6 & column 7 glege [ y

In case the landlord has raised formal demand, the new demanded rent may be reported under Column 6.

¢) In case the Subsidiary / Joint Venture has finalized the rent with the landlord. the same rent may be reperted under Col 7 and if still under negotiation. ¢
rent as per subsidiaries's offer to the landlord may be reported in the spighcolymnsg






